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Agenda for a meeting of the Discretionary & Funding Committee to be held in the Council Chambers,
District Office, |5 Galileo Street, Ngaruawahia on MONDAY 14 MAY 2018 commencing at 9.00am.

Information and recommendations are included in the reports to assist the Board in the decision making process and may not constitute
Council’s decision or policy until considered by the Board.

l. APOLOGIES AND LEAVE OF ABSENCE

2, CONFIRMATION OF STATUS OF AGENDA

3. DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

4. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

Meeting held on Monday 12 March 2018 2

5. REPORTS
5.1 Summary of Movements in Discretionary Funds to 30 April 2018 8

5.2 Summary of Current Grant Requests as at 30 April 2018 12

6. APPLICATIONS FOR FUNDING - RURAL WARD

6.1 Bush Tramway Club Incorporated 14

6.2 Mangatawhiri Netball Club 39

7. APPLICATIONS FOR FUNDING - EVENTS

7.1 Wakatoo Boxing Club Inc. 50
72 Couple for Christ (New Zealand) Global Mission Incorporated 83
7.3 Waikato Rowing Club Committee 105
74 Huntly Kyokushin Karate Club 153
GJ lon
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Open Meeting
To | Discretionary & Funding
From | Gavin lon
Chief Executive
Date | 12 March 2018
Prepared by | Wanda Wright
Committee Secretary
Chief Executive Approved | Y
Reference # | GOVI318
Report Title | Confirmation of Minutes
l. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

To confirm the minutes of a meeting of the Discretionary & Funding Committee held on

Monday 12 March 2018.

2, RECOMMENDATION

THAT the minutes of a meeting of the Discretionary & Funding Committee held
on Monday 12 March 2018 be confirmed as a true and correct record of that

meeting.

3. ATTACHMENTS

D&F Minutes

Page |

Version 4.0
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MINUTES of a meeting of the Discretionary & Funding Committee held in the Council
Chambers, District Office, |15 Galileo Street, Ngaruawahia on MONDAY 12 MARCH

2018 commencing at 9.02 am.
Present:

Cr SD Lynch (Chairperson)

His Worship the Mayor, Mr AM Sanson
Cr DW Fulton

Cr SL Henderson

Cr BL Main

Cr LR Thomson

Attending:

Mr TW Whittaker (General Manager Strategy & Support)
Mrs W Wright (Committee Secretary)

Mrs L van den Bemd (Community Development Adviser)
Ms |-] Huirama (Team Administrator)

Ms L Broughton (Manager, Hukanui Golf Club)

Mr N McLean (Treasurer, Hukanui Golf Club)

Cr NMD Smith (Te Kowhai Committee Group)

Ms A Taylor (Number 8 Network)

Ms A Ramsay (Ngaruawahia RSA)

Cr F Mclnally (Huntly RSA Inc)

Mrs R] Gray (Ngaruawahia ANZAC Day Civic Service)
Cr JD Sedgwick

APOLOGIES AND LEAVE OF ABSENCE

There were no apologies.

CONFIRMATION OF STATUS OF AGENDA

Resolved: (Crs Thomson/Main)

THAT the agenda for a meeting of the Discretionary & Funding Committee held
on Monday 12 March 2018 be confirmed and all items therein be considered in

open meeting;
AND THAT all reports be received.

CARRIED on the voices

D&F1803/01

Waikato District Council
Discretionary & Funding Committee |

Minutes: 12 March 2018



DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

There were no disclosures of interest.

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

Resolved: (Crs Lynch/ Thomson)

THAT the minutes of a meeting of the Discretionary & Funding Committee held
on Monday 13 November 2017 be confirmed as a true and correct record of that
meeting;

AND THAT the minutes of an extraordinary meeting of the Discretionary &
Funding Committee held on Tuesday 28 November 2017 be confirmed as a true

and correct record of that meeting.

CARRIED on the voices D&F1803/02

REPORTS

Summary of Movements in Discretionary Funds to 28 February 2018
Agenda Item 5.1

The report was received [D&FI803/02 refers] and discussion was held.

Summary of Current Grant Requests as at 28 February 2018
Agenda Item 5.2

The report was received [D&FI803/02 refers] and discussion was held.

Project Accountability Forms
Agenda Item 5.3

The report was received [D&FI803/02 refers] and discussion was held.
Resolved: (Crs Thomson/Main)

THAT the Discretionary & Funding Committee notes that the following
amounts have been spent:

Woakatoo Boxing Club Youth Boxing Tournament 2017 $2,500.00
Orini Reserve Committee Christmas in the Reserve 2017 $5,000.00
Adult Literacy Rural Trust Student writing booklets 2017 $1,376.63
Word Café Raglan Raglan Literature Workshops 2017 $4,000.00
Te Whare Toi o Ngaruawahia - Matariki Festival 2017 $3,000.00
Twin Rivers Community Arts

Centre

Ngaruawahia RSA Memorial ANZAC Flag Installation 2017 $1,500.00

Waikato District Council
Discretionary & Funding Committee 2 Minutes: 12 March 2018



Club Inc.

Cross Roads Mangatangi Light Party Festival 2017 $2,373.46

Queens Redoubt New amenity facility $4,232.17

Let’s Get Together Huntly Wearable Arts $4,205.96
CARRIED on the voices D&F1803/03

APPLICATIONS FOR FUNDING - RURAL WARD

Application for Funding — Hukanui Golf Club
Agenda Item 6.1

Linda Broughton & Neil McLean gave a verbal presentation and answered questions of the
committee.

Application for Funding — Te Kowhai Committee Group
Agenda Item 6.2

Cr Noel Smith gave a verbal presentation and answered questions of the committee.

Application for Funding — Number 8 Network Group
Agenda Item 6.3

Annette Taylor gave a verbal presentation and answered questions of the committee.

APPLICATIONS FOR FUNDING - EVENTS

Application for Funding — Ngaruawahia RSA Memorial Club Inc.
Agenda Item 7.1

Anne Ramsay gave a verbal presentation and answered questions of the committee.

Application for Funding — Huntly Returned Services Association Inc.
Agenda Item 7.2

Cr Frank Mclnally gave a verbal presentation and answered questions of the committee.

Application for Funding — Ngaruawahia ANZAC Day Civic Service
Agenda Item 7.3

Rose Gray gave a verbal presentation and answered questions of the committee.

The meeting adjourned at 9.42am and resumed at 9.43am.

Waikato District Council
Discretionary & Funding Committee 3 Minutes: 12 March 2018



APPLICATIONS FOR FUNDING - RURAL WARD (CONTINUED)

Application for Funding — Hukanui Golf Club
Agenda Item 6.1

Resolved: (His Worship the Mayor/Cr Fulton)

THAT an allocation of $4,000.00 is made to the Hukanui Golf Club towards the
cost of repairing the damaged water well.

CARRIED on the voices D&F1803/04

Cr Main and Cr Thomson requested their dissenting vote be recorded.

Application for Funding — Te Kowhai Committee Group
Agenda Item 6.2

Resolved: (His Worship the Mayor/Cr Thomson)

THAT an allocation of $1,800.00 is made to the Te Kowhai Community Group
for the use of the Te Kowhai Village Dairy amenities facility.

CARRIED on the voices D&F1803/05

Application for Funding — Number 8 Network Group
Agenda Item 6.3

Resolved: (His Worship the Mayor/Cr Henderson)

THAT an allocation of $1,303.39 is made to the Number 8 Network Group
towards the cost of a rural mini newspaper.

CARRIED on the voices D&F1803/06

APPLICATIONS FOR FUNDING - EVENTS (CONTINUED)

Application for Funding — Ngaruawahia RSA Memorial Club Inc
Agenda Item 7.1

Resolved: (His Worship the Mayor/Cr Fulton)
THAT an allocation of $2,000.00 is made to the Ngaruawahia RSA Memorial
Club Inc. towards the cost of installing and removing the ANZAC

commemorative flags.

CARRIED on the voices D&F1803/07

Waikato District Council
Discretionary & Funding Committee 4 Minutes: 12 March 2018



Application for Funding — Huntly Returned Services Association Inc.
Agenda Item 7.2

Resolved: (His Worship the Mayor/Cr Thomson)

THAT an allocation of $1,500.00 is made to the Huntly Returned Services
Association Inc. towards the cost of the ANZAC Day commemoration.

CARRIED on the voices D&F1803/08

Application for Funding — Ngaruawahia ANZAC Day Civic Service
Agenda Item 7.3

Resolved: (Crs Fulton/Lynch)

THAT an allocation of $1,575.85 is made towards the cost of funding the
Ngaruawahia ANZAC Day Civic Service.

CARRIED on the voices D&F1803/09

Discretionary Grants Revised Policy
Agenda Item 8

The report was received [D&FI803/02 refers] and discussion was held.
Resolved: (Crs Lynch/Main)

THAT the Discretionary & Funding Committee recommends to the Policy &
Regulatory Committee the revised Discretionary Grants Policy as amended be
approved;

AND THAT once adopted by Council the Discretionary Grants Policy be
circulated to all the relevant community boards and community committees for
implementation.

CARRIED on the voices D&F1803/10

There being no further business the meeting was declared closed at 10.26am.

Minutes approved and confirmed this day of 2018.

SD Lynch

CHAIRPERSON
Minutes2018/D&F/1803 12 D&F Minutes

Waikato District Council
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Open Meeting

Discretionary & Funding Committee

Tony Whittaker
General Manager Strategy & Support

30 April 2018

Juliene Calambuhay
Management Accountant

Y
GOVI3I8

Summary of Movements in Discretionary Funds to
30 April 2018

To present to the Committee a summarised report giving balances of all discretionary funds
including commitments as at 30 April 2018.

2. RECOMMENDATION

THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received.

3. ATTACHMENTS

Summary of Movements in Discretionary Funds to 30 April 2018

Page |

Version 4.0



Summary of Movements in Discretionary Funds
As of 30 April 2018

Carry Annual Plan Plus Less Net Less Funding
Forward Budget Income / Grants Expenditure Funding Commitments Remaining
2016/17 2017/18 2017/18 2017/18 Remaining 2017/18 after
2017/18 Commitments

Rural Ward 14,573.85 30,963.00 - 27,084.06 18,452.79 12,395.00 6,057.79
Huntly 26,842.38 24,026.00 - 20,545.29 30,323.09 17,168.00 13,155.09
Meremere 8,929.26 6,421.00 - 3,586.84 11,763.42 2,160.72 9,602.70
Ngaruawahia 37,439.11 20,999.00 - 19,962.00 38,476.11 17,120.00 21,356.11
Onewhero Tuakau 28,515.44 28,878.00 - 18,205.34 39,188.10 8,895.43 30,292.67
Raglan 8,078.47 14,271.00 5,000.00 19,134.64 8,214.83 4,000.00 4,214.83
Taupiri 2,895.38 1,624.00 - 1,137.09 3,382.29 86.91 3,295.38
Te Kauwhata 57,105.16 11,278.00 - 20,360.78 48,022.38 31,668.55 16,353.83
Mayoral 1,943.58 8,000.00 - 2,050.00 7,893.58 1,000.00 6,893.58

| Meremere budget inclusive of budget for salaries of $4,871

2 Te Kauwhata budget inclusive of budget for salaries of $7,080

mjc 1/05/2018
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RURAL WARD DISCRETIONARY FUND 2017/2018

2017/18 Annual Plan
Carry forward from 2016/17
Total Funding
Expenditure
[2-Jul-17 Hukanui Golf Club - cost of upgrading the ladies cloakromm
28-Jul-17 Matangi Community Committee - towards cost of the installation of

CCTYV cameras in Matangi Village
28-Aug-17 Rural Women of New Zealand - towards cost of community car

20-Nov-17 Scouts Association NZ - Camp Waingaro - cost of completing campsite facilities upgrade
27-Nov-17 Adult Literacy Trust - cost of student literacy development camps
20-Dec-17 Puketaha Primary School - cost of upgrading the school playground

[4-Mar-18 Number 8 Network Group - cost of rural mini newspapaer

Total Expenditure
Net Funding Remaining (Excluding commitments)
Commitments
14-Aug-17 Orini Hall Committee - stage one to replace the original hall building windows and
surrounding frame work (D&F1708/05)
14-Aug-17 Hukanui Golf Club - new Suzuki Quad Truck for the greenkeeper provided the balance
of the remaining funds ca be secured (D&F1708/06)
28-Nov-17 Pokeno Community Committee - annual servicing fee for the AED machine
(D&F1711/17)
12-Mar-18 Hukanui Golf Club - cost of repairing damaged water well
(D&F1803/04)
12-Mar-18 Te Kowhai Community Group - use of Te Kowhai Dairy amenities facility
(D&F1803/05)

Total Commitments
Net Funding Remaining (Including commitments) as of 30 April 2018

GL 1.202.1704
30,963.00
14,573.85

45,536.85

1,379.72
4,867.95

5,000.00
4,533.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
1,303.39

27,084.06

18,452.79

3,000.00

3,000.00

595.00

4,000.00

1,800.00

12,395.00

6,057.79

mjc 1/05/2018
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EVENTS MANAGEMENT FUND

PR
2017/2018 Annual Plan
Carry forward from 2016/2017
Total Funding

Expenditure
29-Aug-17 Raglan Community Arts Council - cost of the Raglan Arts Weekend 2018
03-Sep-17 Waikato Rowing Club Committee - Waikato 100 Event
26-Sep-17 Crossroads Mangatangi - cost of the "Light Party" community event
I7-Oct-17 Ngaruawahia Community House - towards Picnic @ the Point event
15-Nov-17 Turangawaewae Rugby League Club - cost of hosting a 70th Commemoration event
20-Nov-17 Orini Reserve Committee - cost of 2017 community Christmas party event
19-Mar-18 Ngaruawahia RSA Memorial Club Inc - installing & removing ANZAC commemorative flags
01-Apr-18 Taupiri Community Board - Anzac Day ceremony - wreath
10-Apr-18 Raglan Returned & Services Asso Inc - Anzac Day ceremony in April 2018

Total Expenditure
Net Funding Remaining (Excluding commitments)

Commitments
28-Nov-17 Onewhero-Tuakau Community Board - Anzac Day ceremony in April 2018
(D&F1711/18)
28-Nov-17 Taupiri Community Board - Anzac Day ceremony in April 2018 (D&F1711/19) 1,000.00

Less: Expenses 86.96

12-Mar-18 Huntly Returned Services Asso Inc - Anzac Day commemoration
(D&F1803/08)

12-Mar-18 Ngaruawahia Anzac Day Civic Service
(D&F1803/09)

Total Commitments
Net Funding Remaining (Including commitments) as of 30 April 2018

2CE21000
33,286.00
7,169.10

40,455.10

2,000.00
3,000.00
2,373.46
4,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
2,000.00

86.96
2,150.00

25,610.42

14,844.68

1,605.00

913.04
1,500.00

1,575.85

5,593.89

9,250.79

mijc 1/05/2018
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Open Meeting

To | Discretionary & Funding Committee

From | Tony Whittaker
General Manager Strategy & Support

Date | 02 May 2018

Prepared by | Juliene Calambuhay
Management Accountant

Chief Executive Approved | Y
Reference/Doc Set# | GOVI318

Report Title | Summary of Current Grant Requests as at
30 April 2018

l. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

To present to the Discretionary & Funding Committee a Summary of Current Grant
Requests as at 30 April 2018.

2. RECOMMENDATION

THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received.

3. ATTACHMENTS

Summary of Current Grant Requests as at 30 April 2018

Page | Version 4.0
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Summary of Current Grant Requests as of
Funding Round 14 May 2018
Discretionary & Funding Committee

Events Fund

Net funding remaining after commitments as of 30 April 2018 9,602.70
Amount

Projects Requested Requested Project Cost NOTES

Youth for Christ National Conference 2018 7,800.00 71,800.00 For transportation of participants from airport to venue
(Ngaruawahia and vice versa)

Huntly Kyokushin Karate Club-Nationals 2018 1,224.00 1,224.00 Hirage of equipment and advertising for tournament
Waikato 100-Rowing Event 7,000.00 75,000.00 Event director
Wakatoo Boxing Club-Tournament 4,441.67 7,591.67 Trophies, ring hire, referees, judges

20,465.67 155,615.67

Rural Ward Fund

Net funding remaining after commitments as of 30 April 2018 6,057.79
Amount
Projects Requested Requested Project Cost
Bush Tramway Club Inc. 2,806.88 2,806.88 Water filter systems
Mangatawhiri Netball Club 1,000.00 1,650.00 Netball uniforms
3,806.88 4,456.88

Note: grants up to $5000 can be funded up to 100% at the discretion of the relevant community board or
committee or Council’s Discretionary & Funding Committee. For grants above $5000 a funding cap of 75%
of the total project cost applies (whichever is the greater). The total amount granted is at the discretion of

the committee/board to which the grant is assigned.

mjc 3/05/2018
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Open Meeting

To | Discretionary & Funding Committee

From | Tony Whittaker
General Manager Strategy & Support

Date | 28 April 2018

Prepared by | Lianne van den Bemd
Community Development Advisor

Chief Executive Approved | Y
DWS Document Set # | GOVI318/ CDR0502

Report Title | Application for Funding — Bush Tramway Club
Incorporated

l. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to present an application for funding from the Bush Tramway
Club Inc. (“the Club”) towards the cost of installing two water filtering systems.

2. RECOMMENDATION

THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received;

AND THAT an allocation of $....ccceeeeereenennee. is made to the Bush Tramway Club
Inc. towards the cost of installing two new water filtering systems;

OR
AND THAT the request from the Bush Tramway Club Inc. towards the cost of

installing two new water filtering systems is declined / deferred until
......................... for the following reasons:

3. BACKGROUND

The Club’s purpose is to preserve heritage railway items from the coal and timber industries
and to preserve and display these items to the public and for future generations.

The Club would like to improve the quality of its tank water by installing two new water
filters. These will be installed in the Pukemiro Junction Station building and at the
Bush Tramway Club members mess room by a qualified plumber-.

Page | Version 4.0
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The Club has a strong membership of 25 volunteers who assist on a daily basis with the
restoration and preservation of the heritage railway items.

4, OPTIONS CONSIDERED

I) That the application is approved and an allocation of partial or full funding requested
be made.

2) That the application is declined.
3) That the application is deferred.

5. FINANCIAL

Funding is available to allocate for the year.

The project is noted to cost $2,806.88. The Bush Tramway Club is seeking funding of
$2,806.88 towards the cost of installing two new water filtering systems.

GST Registered Yes
Set of Accounts supplied Yes
Previous funding has been received by this organisation Yes
Wellbeing Trust Fund Glen Afton Track Extension | April 2016 $31,096.00

6. PoLicy

The application meets the criteria set in the Discretionary Grants Policy, one of which is
that grants up to $5,000.00 can be funded up to 100% at the discretion of the relevant
community board or committee or Council’s Discretionary & Funding Committee.

For grants above $5,000.00 a funding cap of 75% of the total project cost applies (whichever
is the greater) and other funding needs to be sought.

Funds cannot be uplifted until all sufficient funds for the project are approved.

7. CONCLUSION

Consideration by the Discretionary & Funding Committee is required with regard to this
funding request.

8. ATTACHMENTS

Application for Funding - Bush Tramway Club Inc.

Page 2 Version 4.0
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JONARY FUNDING APPLICATION FORM

‘V_V_aikato

Initials. X

DISC

Important notes for applicant:

o It is recommended that, prior to submitting your application, you contact the Waikato District Council’s community
development co-ordinator, on 07 824 8633 or 0800 492 452, to discuss your application requirements and confirm
that your application meets the eligibility criteria.

e Please read the Guidelines for Funding Applications document to assist you with completing this application form.

e All applications must be on this application for funding form. We will not accept application forms that have been

altered.
e Please note that incomplete applications WILL NOT be considered. All parts of the application

MUST be completed and all supporting information supplied.
s The checklist on page 5 needs to be completed.

Which fund are you applying to: (Please tick appropriate box)

Discretionary and Funding Committee [{ D

Project Event
OR

Community Board / Commiittee Discretionary Fund

Raglan D Taupiri D Onewhero-Tuakau D

Ngaruawahia D Huntly CJ Te Kauwhata D Meremere D

Section | - Your details

Name of organisation
| BusH THAMWAY CLuB  INcsRPORATER

What is your organisation’s purpose?

To PRESERVE. HERITPGL RAILWAY TTEMS FRom THE CoAL
TIMBER INBUSTRIES . To DISPLAY THESE ITEMS To THE

PuBLic & PRESERVE IT FOR FUTURE GENERATIONS,

_Address: (Postal)

Box Clo, GLEN MFTON, RDD  HUNTLY 377 |

I -]

Address: (Physical if different from above)

HS3A RoTowARd RoAD, GLEN AFTON, HUNTLY,
W 18ATD

Contact name, phone number/s and email address

RiHARD KLUS |, o1 R1§48¢) [ocel 2 #68197237 ]
Seccetniy (@ bu.sk Famwayclub . com -

Charities Commission Number: (If ; you have one) C.C. H" 0 1 gf |
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Are you GST registered? No [1 Yes GST Number Q_
Bank account details L2 L _L L
Bank 9 Branch A { © H

The following documentation is required in support of your application:
= A copy of the last reviewed or audited accounts (whichever applies) for your organisation/group/club

Encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of any grant payment made
A copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal status

Which community wellbeing will your project contribute to?
(See the guidelines sheet for more information on this section).

Social D Economic D Cultural D Environmental D

Which of the five community outcomes for the Waikato district does this project contribute to?
(See the guidelines sheet for more information on this section.)

Accessible Safe Sustainable Healthy Vibrant D

tion? asep ]

involve oject?

C W In 'z S

L W C of PLU R,

many are
vouV S WL L S Y PLus

What other groups are involved in the project?

NoN

NK W No T W R L
M Rs ¢ WH T

L N Fy R

Page 2
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Note : Please provide full details of how much your eventiproject will cost, how much you are seeking from the Waikato
District Council and other providers, details of other funding and donated materialsiresources being sourced, and current
funds in hand to cover the costs of the event/project

Please complete all of the following sections GST Inclusive Costs GST Exclusive
(use this column if you are  Costs
nat GST registered) (use this column if you are
GST registered)
TIEVENT
TOTAL COST OF THE PROJECT/EVEN $ $ o 6 .
Existing funds available for the project TotalA §
Include any projected income i.e. ticket sales,
merchandise etc.
Funding being sought from Waikato District Council
Project Breakdown (itemised costs of funding being sought) $
If there is insufficient space below please provide a breakdown of
costs on an additional sheet.
$ 3
¥ W w T a -
S¥s F M PuwM s $
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
Total Funds being sought from WDC TotalB $ $ 2 06 . 8
Has funding been sought from other funders? Yes O No

If ‘Yes’, please list the funding organisation(s) and the amount of funding sought

a) €

b)

<) $
d) <

Total of other funds being sought TotalC § $

Total Funding Applied for
(Add totals A, B, and C together to make Total D) Total D $ $ 2 o .

Note : This total should equal the Total Cost of the
Project/Event

Page 3
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Describe any donated material / resources provided for the event/project:

{4 us PLu Y
\oLUN v

if you have received funding from or through the Waikato District Council for any project/event in
the past two years, please list below:

What Board/ Commiittee Type of Project/Event Date recieved Amount

WLl nren [ 10

Please confirm that a ‘Funding Project Accountability’ form has been completed and returned to
Waikato District Council for the funds listed above. Note : this will be checked and confirmed by council

staff.

| confirm that an statement has been completed and returned
I certify that the information provided in this application is correct.
2e]
Position in organisation (tick which applies) Chairman D Secretary reasurer
3 /€.
Position in organisation (tick which applies) Chairman d Secretary D Treasurer D

Page 4
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Checklist

Please ensure you have completed all parts of the funding application form by marking the boxes

below and include copies of all accompanying documentation required.

Please also ensure you attach the completed checklist with your application.

Items Required

Enclosed v

| Read and understood the guidelines for funding applications document

Discussed your application with the Waikato District Council community
development co-ordinator

Nominated the fund you are applying for

Completed Section | — Your details

Enclosed a full copy of the last reviewed or audited accounts (whichever applies) for
your organisation/group/club

Enclosed an encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of any grant payment made

Enclosed a copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal status

Completed Section 2 - community wellbeing and outcomes

Completed Section 3 — details of your event/project

Completed Section 4 — Funding requirements — Budget and quotes need to
match. Include copies of written quotes.

Completed Section 5 where funding has been received in the previous 2 years

Obtained two signatures on your application

NAVR AL IEA VALY

Please note: Incomplete applications will not be considered. Applicants will be
requested to submit relevant outstanding information within 5 days or their application

will be returned.

Page 5
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Quote Number.

Customer.

Account Number.

Deliver To.

HYBRID-G9

PL20MP2

PX01MP2

RLG

O

00571578

The Bush Tramway Club
Huntly

059663

The Bush Tramway Club
Huntly

High Flow UV Water
Treatment System With
Security Cover

Pleated Sediment MaxiPlus
Cartridge 20inch 20um

Polyspun Sediment
MaxiPlus Cartridges
20inch 1um

Hybrid 46W UV Lamp

Special Instructions
All goods are supplied in accordance with our Standard Terms of Trade.

Prices on this quote are deemed correct unless advised before the supply of goods.
This is a Quotation — Do not treat as a Tax Invoice

NoTE :

Plumbing World Lid, 308 Rangitikel Straet, Palmerston North, Paimerston North 4410

ReauiRE

21

Supplied From.

Phone.
Fax.

Emall.
Date.
Expiry Date.

Quoted By.
Quote Ref.

o

ea

ea

oF

plumbingworld

GST REG NO. 49-560-257

Palmerston North PWL
309 Rangitikei Street
Palmerston North

06 354 2150
06 358 9036

27/03/18
26/04/18

5016 - Rochelle Wilson
FiltrationSystem

0l
2533.29 1419.24
78.99 47.02
77.04 45.86
171.07 101.83

GST
Total incl GST

UN_n )

— your team in black ——

Phone 06 354 2150, Fax 06 358 9036

www. plumbingworld.co.nz

Plumbing World is
part of the NZPM
Cooperallve

Page 1 of 1

FUTURE-PROOF BUILOING

1,419.24

47.02

45.86

101.83

$210.51
$1,613.95
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CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

THIE BUSH TRAMWAY CLUB (INCORPORATED)
222327

This is to certify that BUSH TRAMWAY CLUB (INC) was incorporated undey the Incorporated
Societies Act 1908 on the 14th day of December 1975

and changed its name to THE BUSH TRAMWAY CL.UB (INCORPORATED) on the 12th day of June
1991.

Registrar of Incorporated Socicties
25th day of March 2012

For further details visit www.societies.govt.nz Certificate printed 25 Mar 2012 16:26:35 NZT
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Bush Tramway Club
Compilation Report
For the Year Ended 31st December 2017

Compilation Report to the Members of Bush Tramway Club

Scope

On the basis of information you provided we have compiled, in accordance with Service Engagement
Standard No. 2: Compilation of Financial Information, the financial statements of Bush Tramway
Club for the period ended 31 December 2017. As described in Note 1 to the financial

statements, these financial statements are a special purpose report, for internal management

and taxation purposes only.

Responsibilities

You are solely responsible for the information contained in the financial statements and have
determined that the accounting policies used are appropriate to meet your needs and for the
purpose that the financial statements were prepared.

The financial statements were prepared exclusively for your benefit. We do not accept
responsibility to any other person for the contents of the financial statements.

No Audit or Review Engagement Undertaken

Our procedures use accounting expertise to undertake the compilation of the financial statements
from information you provided. Our procedures do not include verification or validation procedures.
No audit or review engagement has been performed and accordingly no assurance is expressed.

Departure from Reporting Framework
The accounting policies adopted are not in conformity with generally accepted accounting practice.
Accordingly the financial statements should only be relied on for the expressly stated purpose.

Disclaimer

As mentioned earlier in our report, we have compiled the financial information based on information
provided to us which has not been subject to an audit or review engagement. Accordingly,

neither we, nor any of our employees accept any responsibility for the reliability, accuracy or
completeness of the compiled financial information nor do we accept any liability of any kind
whatsoever, including liability by reason of negligence, to any person for losses incurred as a

result of placing reliance on the compiled financial information.

Accounting Concepts Limited
Accountant

68 Main Street

HUNTLY
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Bush Tramway Club

Directory
As at 31st December 2017

Nature of Business Operate & maintain bush tramways or railways
Accountants Accounting Concepts Limited

68 Main Street

HUNTLY
Bankers ASB

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
These financial statements have not been subject to audit or review, and should be read in
conjunction with the attached Compitution Report

=
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Bush Tramway Club

Statement of Financial Performance

For the Year Ended 31st December 2017

REVENUE
Sales
Total Sales

LESS COST OF SALES
Purchases

GROSS SURPLUS/(LOSS) FROM TRADING

SUNDRY INCOME
Subscriptions

Grants Received
Interest Received
Donations

Rent Received
Sundry Income
Total Income

Less Expenses
Accountancy Fees
Advertising

Bank Charges

Insurance

Legal Expenses

Licences & Registrations
Light Power & Heating
Fuel, Coal, Oil & Gas
Printing, Stamps & Stationery
Rates

Repairs & Maintenance
Subscriptions

Telephone, Tolls & Internet
Total Expenses

Net Surplus Before Depreciation

Less Depreciation
Depreciation as per Schedule

(Deficit)/Surplus Before Beneficiary Distributions

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

The aocompanying notes forns pari of these financiol scatements

2017

7,161
7,161

3,279

3,882

1,675
31,000
3,657
3,885
6,784
33,914
84,798

400
545
583
3,649

365
3,914
4,123
1,562

131

58,228

685

966

75,149

9,648

10,237

(589)

($589)

These financial statements have not been sibject to audit or review, and stould be read in

conjunction with the attached Compilation Report

-4-

2016

1,291
1.291

2,768

(1477)

1.577
40,541
3,771
5,045
3,332
28,681
81.471
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Bush Tramway Club
Statement of Movements in Equity
For the Year Ended 31st December 2017

EQUITY AT START OF YEAR

REVENUE
Net Deficit for the Year

Total Recognised Revenues and Expenses for the Year

EQUITY AT END OF YEAR

Note

2017
$

415,183

(589)

(589)

$414,595

2016
5

409,833

5,351
5351

$415,183
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Bush Tramway Club

Statement of Financial Position

As at 31st December 2017
Note 2017 2016
s )

CURRENT ASSETS
Bank - Cheque Account 4,000 .65
Bank - Savings account 33,532 25.00%
Float 570 3740
GST Refund Due 6,615 8,681
Total Current Assets 44,717
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed Assets as per Schedule 303,878 312037
Investments
ASB Term Deposit 84 22.000 33 0Nl
ASB Term Deposit 85 22,000 Y ()
ASB Term Deposit 86 22,000 Y ()

66,000 636y, 111
Total Non-Current Assets 369,878 378.037
TOTAL ASSETS 414,595 113,948
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Income in Advance - 703
TOTAL LIABILITIES Z £
NET ASSETS $414,595 $415. 183
Represented by;
EQUITY
Retained Earnings 414,595 PS8R
TOTAL EQUITY $414,595 5183

The Financial Statements have not been audited. The accompanying notes form part of these Financial
Statements and should be read in conjunction with the reports contained herein.

For and on behalf of the Members:

Q‘g”*\"‘*e{ ST

ChaiTcrson



30

Bush Tramway Club
Depreciation Schedule
For the Year Ended 31st December 2017
Book Gain/Loss Accum Buok
Cost Value Additions on Capital -—Depreciation— Deprec Valuc
Asscl Price 01/01/2017 Dispposals Disposal Profit Mth Rato 31nz2017 3171272017
LAND
Land Titles at Cost 15,011 15,011 12 0.0%DV 0 0 15,011
Fences 1,068 1,068 12 0.0%DV 0 0 1,068
Road - Development 4,047 4,047 12 0.0%DV 0 0 4,047
Platform - Jetn 7.754 2,191 1210.0% DV 219 5,782 1972
Terminus Development - Rotowaro 12,7172 12,712 12 0.0%DV ] 0 12,7172
Terminus Development - Glen Afton 32,393 32,393 12 0.0%DV 0 0 32,393
Terminus Development - Glen Afton 3,145 3,145 12 0.0%DV 0 0 3,145
Track - Passenger Carrying 12,305 12,305 12 0.0%DV 1] 0 12,305
Terminus Development - Glen Afton 6,838 6,838 12 0.0%DV 0 0 6,838
Track - Passenger Carrying 2,060 2,060 12 00%DV 0 0 2,060
Land Development 16,117 16,117 12 0.0%DV 1] 1] 16,117
Land Development 2007 2,856 2,856 12 0.0%DV ] ] 2,856
Terminus Development - Glen 2008 3,865 3,865 12 0.0%DV 0 0 3,865
Sub-Total 120,231 114,668 219 5,782 114,449
BUILDINGS
Buildings - Storage 996 611 12 4.0%DV 24 409 587
Carriage Shelter 2,522 1,545 12 4.0%DV 62 1,039 1,483
Crane 361 222 12 4.0%DV 9 148 213
Engine Shed 7,368 4,514 12 40%DV 181 3,035 4,333
Jigger Shed 191 17 12 40%DV 5 79 112
Engincering Workshop 15,571 9,540 12 40%DV 382 6,413 9,158
Welding Workshop 4,187 2,566 12 40%DV 103 1,724 2463
Pukemiro Jctn Station 38,143 23,370 12 4.0%DV 935 15,708 22,435
Recreation Shop 12,801 7.843 12 40%DV 314 5,272 1,529
Shanty & Annex 4,800 2,940 12 40%DV 118 1.978 2,822
Toilets 11,283 6,914 12 40%DV 2717 4,646 6,637
Toilets 651 416 12 4.0%DV 17 252 399
The ascnmpnans i modes gem pant of these gl siatemen e
Fhese fimmcial st corents dan ¢ ot beor sube: 1 aoadit o teston and showdd e read e compancion with the atiached Compilation Repo

-7-
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Bush Tramway Club
Depreciation Schedule
For the Year Ended 31st December 2017
Book Gain/Loss Accum Book

Privatc Cost Value Additions on Capital —Deprcciation—- Value
Assct Usc Price 01/012017 Disposals Disposal Profit  Mth Rate $ 311272017 311272017
Workshop 2006 72318 46,156 12 40%DV 1,846 28,008 44310
Waorkshop 2007 21,345 14,191 12 40%DV 568 7122 13,623
Shed 200 127 12 40%DV s 78 122
Mains Switchboard 2008 664 268 12 96%DV 26 422 242
Pit Exicnsion 2008 604 458 12 3.0%DV 14 160 444
Loco Lean To 2,739 2,350 12 40%DV 9 483 2256
Carraige Shelter 36,027 36,027 12 00%DV 0 0 36,027
Lean To E Loco Shed 963 963 12 0.0%DV 0 0 963
Sub-Total 233,734 T61.138 4,980 77,576 156.158
MOTOR VEHICLES
Locomotive 401 89 89 12 0.0%DV 0 o 89
Locomotive 402 89 89 12 0.0%DV 0 0 89
Loco- TR 217 & TR33 1,627 1,627 12 0.0%DV 0 0 1,627
Locomotive - Steam F185 203 203 12 0.0%DV o 0 203
Peckett 2410 2,410 12 0.0%DV 0 0 2410
cB 1,525 1,525 12 0.0%DV 0 0 1.525
Tractor 1,067 1,067 12 00%DV 0 0 1,067
Low Loader 560 560 12 00%DV 0 0 560
Dicsel 402 Improvement 26,501 9458 12 16.0% DV 1,513 18,556 7,945
Coal anm Floor 3,629 2.547 12 B0%DV 204 1.286 2,M3
Sub-Total 37,700 19,575 1717 0,812 17,858
FURNITURE & FITTINGS
Fridge 30 2 12 20.0% DV 4 293 18
Chairs 52 18 12 10.0% DV 2 36 16
Sub-Total 63 10 ] 330 kI

The veompuan: pig ite s form purt of these fima sal stateme nis

Thew fimunicid statomonts have it been subject to audtt oF reviea and shouhf be read m conpund vt wirh the areiched Corgritahion Repert
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Depreciation Schedule

For the Year Ended 31st December 2017
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Book Gain/Loss Accum Book

Private Cost Value Additions on Capital —~~Decpreciation— Deprec Value
Assct Use Price 01/0172017 Disposals Disposal Profit Mth  Rate N 31/12/2017 31/12/2017
OFFICE EQUIPMENT
Filing Cabinet 27 2 12 20.0% DV 0 25 2
Sponsored Postage 2005 %N 6 1220,0%DV 1 85 5
Acer Laptop 2011 503 9 12 50.0% DV 5 499 4
Sub-Tatsl 620 17 6 609 n
PLANT & EQUIPMENT
Water Tanks 2004 3418 235 1220.0%DV 47 3,230 188
Water Tanks 2007 150 17 12200%DV 3 136 14
Signs 2,152 969 12 95%DV 92 1,275 877
Waterblaster & Sand Blast Attach 840 58 12 20.0% DV 12 794 46
Tools - Other 2004 1,259 86 1220.0% DV 17 1,190 69
Tools - Other 2007 514 86 12 20.0%DV 17 445 69
Tools - Other 2009 259 43 12 20.0% DV 9 225 34
RT System 103 7 1220.0%DV 1 97 6
Pipe Vice 155 1 12 20.0%DV 2 146 9
Ladders x 2 295 21 1220.0%DV L] 278 17
Compressor 2004 2,000 137 1220.0% DV 27 1,890 110
Compressor 2004 800 55 12 20.0%DV 11 756 4
Crane 22713 156 12 20.0% DV 3 2,148 125
Glen Aflon Line 2,600 179 12 20.0% DY 36 2,457 143
Plant Sundry 2004 1,777 534 1220.0%DV 107 7,350 427
Plant Sundry 2006 1,719 147 12 20.0% DV 29 1,601 118
Plant Sundry - 2007 1,594 7 12 20.0% DV 34 1,457 137
Water Tank 2008 389 365 12 9.6%DV 35 559 330
Reversible Drill 2009 706 141 12 20.0% DV 28 593 113
Stihl FS85 Bull Bar Brushcutter 814 472 12 13.0%DV 61 403 411
Panasonic 342L Fridge 671 493 12 250% DV 123 301 370
Devan Water Tank 30 000L 3,043 2,420 12 16.0% DV 387 1,010 2,033
Water Tank Stand 2,065 1812 12 10.0% DV 181 434 1,631

The uccompaniing non s farm part of theve inanciol suiements

These faancial staremanis have not beow subjedt 7o audiz o8 neviow. dmd showld e read ez onfunctran wirh the attiched Comprlation 8epari

.9.



Bush Tramway Club
Depreciation Schedule

For the Year Ended 31st December 2017
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Book Gain/Loss Accum Book
Private Cost Value Additions on Capital ~—Depreciation-— rec Value
Asset Use Price 01/01/2017 Disposals Disposal Profit Mth Ratc 3ol /122017
Devan Water Tank 25 000L 2,695 2,203 12 16.0% DV 352 844 1,851
2015 Stiga Tornago 2198H 2,696 2,516 1220.0%DV 503 633 2013
Stih! KM94RC-EZ Combi Enginc 1,565 1,382 1220.0% DV 276 459 1,106
Stumec Track Tamper 2,000 1,883 12 10.0% DV 188 305 1,695
Cut Off Saw 2,078 667.0% DV 696 696 1,382
Sub-Total 45,052 16,599 2,078 3,309 31,762 15,368
TOTAL 437.700 312,037 2.078 10,237 135 9500 303878

These finunctal stutements have aot heen subpect 1o audit or teview, und shoubd te reqd i contunctinon with the attached Compalatinn Repove

-10-

The ave owninying notes form part of these finanaal stutements
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Bush Tramway Club
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31st December 2017

2017 2010
$ $

1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES
These financial statements are for Bush Tramway Club. Bush Tramway Club is engaged in the
business of Operating & maintaining bush tramways or railways.

These financial statements are of special purpose and have been prepared for taxation purposes on the
principles contained in the Income Tax Act 2007 and internal management purposes.

The accounting policies adopted are not in conformity with generally accepted accounting practice.
Accordingly, the financial statements should only be relied on for the expressly stated purpose.

The financial statements of Bush Tramway Club have been prepared in accordance with Special
Purpose Framework for use by For-Profit Entities (SPFR for FPEs) published by Chartered Accountants
of Australia and New Zecaland.

The accounting principles recognised as appropriate for the measurement and reporting of eamnings and
financial position on an historical cost basis have been used, with the exception of certain items for
which specific accounting policies have been identified.

Changes in Accounting Policies
There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been applied on bases consistent
with those used in previous years.

Specific Accounting Policies
In the preparation of these financial statements, the specific accounting policies are as follows:

(a) Property, Plant & Equipment
The entity has the following classes of Property, Plant & Equipment;

Land 0% DV
Buildings 3-9.6% DV
Motor Vehicles 0-16% DV
Fumiture & Fittings 10-20% DV
Office Equipment 20-50% DV
Plant & Equipment 9.5-20% DV

All property, plant & equipment except for land is stated at cost less depreciation.

Depreciation has been calculated in accordance with rates permitted under the Income Tax Act
2007.

(b) Goods & Services Tax
These financial statements have been prepared on a GST exclusive basis with the exception of
accounts receivable and accounts payable which are shown inclusive of GST.

The accompumeing aotex farm port of these financud stafements
These fonancid statemants ave not been subvect fo aradit o review, and showdd be reeand in
canjuneiten wiili vhe wiached Compnlation Repore

-1 -
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Bush Tramway Club
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31st December 2017

2017

(c) Taxation

No provision for income tax has been made as there is no current or deferred tax payable.

(d) Revenue

Sales of goods are recognised when they have been delivered and accepted by the customer.

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method.

(e) Going Concern

These financial statements have been prepared on the basis that the club is a going concern.

2. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At balance date there are no known contingent liabilities (2016:$0). Bush Tramway Club has not

granted any securities in respect of liabilities payable by any other party whatsoever.

3. OPERATING REVENUE

2017
3
Sales 7,161
Subscriptions 1,675
Grants Received 31,000
Interest Received 3,657
Donations 3,885
Rent Received 6,784
Sundry Income 33,914
Total Other Revenue 80,916
Total Operating Revenue 88,077

4, RELATED PARTIES
There were no transactions with related parties requiring disclosure.

5. SECURITIES AND GUARANTEES
There was no overdraft as at balance date nor was any facility arranged.

The accompanying netes form gart of these financial statements
Fhese financial statements fatve not hoen subject to audit or review, and should be vead in
confunction with the attached Compilation Repore

-12-

2016

2016
§

1.29]

1.577
40.541
3.771
5,045
3.332
28.681
82.948
84.239
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Bush Tramway Club
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31st December 2017

6. TAXATION
2017 2016
$ b
Operating deficit before taxation (589) 5.351
7. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT
2017 2016
$ L)
Land
At cost 120,231 120,231
Less accumulated depreciation (57,410) (57.191)
62,821 63,040
Current year depreciation 219 243
219 243
Buildings
At cost 233,734 233,734
Less accumulated depreciation (25,948) (20,968)
207,786 212,766
Current year depreciation 4,980 5,184
4,980 5,184
Motor Vehicles
At cost 37,700 37,700
Less accumulated depreciation (19,842) (18,125)
17,858 19,575
Current year depreciation 1,717 2,023
1,717 2,023
Furniture & Fittings
At cost 363 363
Less accumulated depreciation (329) (323)
34 40
Current year depreciation 6 7
6 7
Office Equipment
At cost 620 620
Less accumulated depreciation (609  (603)
11 17
Current year depreciation 6 12
6 12

The accompanving notes form part of these financial statements
These financial statements have not been subject (o andit or veview, and should be read in
conjunction with the atiuched Compilation Report

-13 -
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Bush Tramway Club
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31st December 2017

Plant & Equipment
At cost 47,130 45,052
Less accumulated depreciation (31,762) (28,453)
15,368 16,599
Current year depreciation 3,309 2.460
3,309 2,460
Total Property, Plant & Equipment $303,878 $31 2,037
Total Depreciation for the year $10,237 $9.929

The accompanying nates form pari of these financial statements.
These financial statements have not heen suhject 1o audit or review, and should be read in
conjunction with the attached Compilution Reprort

-14-
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Bush Tramway Club
Financial Reports
For the Year Ended 31st December 2017
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39 Waikato

D)

DISTRICT COUNCIL
Te Kaunihera aa Takiwaa o Woikato

Open Meeting

To | Discretionary & Funding Committee

From | Tony Whittaker
General Manager Strategy & Support

Date | 28 April 2018

Prepared by | Lianne van den Bemd
Community Development Advisor

Chief Executive Approved | Y
DWS Document Set # | GOVI318/ CDR0502
Report Title | Application for Funding — Mangatawhiri Netball Club

l. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to present an application for funding from the Mangatawhiri
Netball Club (“the Club”) towards the cost of purchasing thirty new uniform jackets.

2. RECOMMENDATION

THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received;

AND THAT an allocation of $....cccceeceeceeceeeceecencenes is made to the Mangatawhiri
Netball Club towards the cost of purchasing thirty new uniform jackets;

OR
AND THAT the request from the Mangatawhiri Netball Club towards the cost

of purchasing thirty new uniform jackets is declined / deferred until
......................... for the following reasons:

3. BACKGROUND

The Club provides the opportunity for the Mangatawhiri community and surrounding
communities to play netball by joining a well-established club.

The Club would like assistance with purchasing new uniforms (jackets) for the 2018 netball
season. The Club is hopeful that this will encourage new members and for the wider
community to join and play sport.

Page | Version 4.0
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4, OPTIONS CONSIDERED

I) That the application is approved and an allocation of partial or full funding requested
be made.

2) That the application is declined.
3) That the application is deferred.

5. FINANCIAL

Funding is available to allocate for the year.

The project is noted to cost $1,650.00. The Mangatawhiri Netball Club is seeking funding of
$1,000.00 towards the cost of purchasing thirty new jackets for netball.

GST Registered No
Set of Accounts supplied Yes
Previous funding has been received by this organisation No

6. PoLicy

The application meets the criteria set in the Discretionary Grants Policy, one of which is
that grants up to $5,000.00 can be funded up to 100% at the discretion of the relevant
community board or committee or Council’s Discretionary & Funding Committee.

For grants above $5,000.00 a funding cap of 75% of the total project cost applies (whichever
is the greater) and other funding needs to be sought.

Funds cannot be uplifted until all sufficient funds for the project are approved.

7. CONCLUSION

Consideration by the Discretionary & Funding Committee is required with regard to this
funding request.

8. ATTACHMENTS

Application for Funding - Mangatawhiri Netball Club

Page 2 Version 4.0
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Section4-F in uir

Note : Please provide full details of how much your eventlproject will cost, how much you are seeking from the Waikato
District Coundl and other providers, details of other funding and donated materials/resources being sourced, and current

funds in hand to cover the costs of the event/project.

Please complete all of the following sections GST Inclusive Costs | GST Exclusive
(use this column if you are | Costs
not GST registered) (use this column if you are
. GST registered)
TOTAL COST OF THE PROJECT/EVENT $ { ; (OS‘ ) ‘.,09 $
Existing funds available for the project TowmiA |3 LSO.00 |s
Include any projected income i.e. ticket sales,
merchandise etc.
Funding being sought from Waikato District Council
Project Breakdown (itemised costs of funding being sought) $ -5
If there is insufficient space below please provide a breakdown of | i (05 O. OO
costs on an additional sheet. .
3 ( s . -
JackeR x 302855 = $1,650 |, 000 00((getviovtiovi ) = WD
- - o 3 $ .
| v e '\.' - i A b £ i
$ $
. . $ $
T_' - $ $
B - $ 3
Total Funds being sought from WDC TotalB | § $- // 000 $
Has funding been sought from other funders? Yes B No O
If ‘Yes’, please list the funding organisation(s) and the amount of funding sought
a) | $_ $
b) $_ s
<) $ $
d) $ $
Total of other funds being sought Total C | $_ — |9
Total Funding Applied for
(Add totals A, B, and C together to make Total D) Total D | $ \, LSD-00 |s
Note : This total should equal the Total Cost of the
ProjectiEvent

Page 3
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50 Waikato

D)

DISTRICT COUNCIL
Te Kaunihera aa Takiwaa o Woikato

Open Meeting

To | Discretionary & Funding Committee

From | Tony Whittaker
General Manager Strategy & Support

Date | 23 April 2018

Prepared by | Lianne van den Bemd
Community Development Advisor

Chief Executive Approved | Y
DWS Document Set # | GOVI318/ CDR0502
Report Title | Application for Funding — Wakatoo Boxing Club Inc.

l. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to present an application for funding from the Wakatoo Boxing
Club Inc. towards the cost of hosting the Annual Amateur / Corporate Boxing Tournament.

2. RECOMMENDATION

THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received;

AND THAT an allocation of $...cccceueeeceeeeecenceecenees is made to the Wakatoo Boxing
Club Inc. towards the cost of hosting the Annual Amateur / Corporate
Boxing Tournament;

OR
AND THAT the request from the Wakatoo Boxing Club Inc. towards the cost of

hosting the Annual Amateur / Corporate Boxing Tournament is declined /
deferred until .........ccceuueeneeneen. for the following reasons:

3. BACKGROUND

The Wakatoo Boxing Club Inc. is hosting the Annual Amateur / Corporate Boxing
Tournament for local boxers and boxing clubs throughout New Zealand. Approximately
10 clubs from the rest of the country will be participating. This is an opportunity for
talented young boxers to compete in front of an audience including family, local schools and
the community of Ngaruawabhia.

The event will take place on 30 June 2018. The venue has not yet been decided on.

Page | Version 4.0
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4, OPTIONS CONSIDERED

I) That the application is approved and an allocation of partial or full funding requested
be made.

2) That the application is declined.
3) That the application is deferred.

5. FINANCIAL

Funding is available to allocate for the year.

The project is noted to cost $7,591.67. The Wakatoo Boxing Club Inc. is seeking funding of
$4,441.67 towards the cost of hosting the boxing tournament. This includes costs for
judges, referees, time keepers, doctors, boxing ring hire, security guards, D) and Pa system,
police permit, trophies and marketing.

GST Registered No
Set of Accounts supplied Yes
Previous funding has been received by this organisation Yes
Discretionary & Funding Committee | Boxing Tournament June 2016 $1,973.00
Discretionary & Funding Committee | Boxing Tournament May 2017 $2,500.00

6. PoLicy

The application meets the criteria set in the Discretionary Grants Policy, one of which is
that grants up to $5,000.00 can be funded up to 100% at the discretion of the relevant
community board or committee or Council’s Discretionary & Funding Committee.

For grants above $5,000.00 a funding cap of 75% of the total project cost applies (whichever
is the greater) and other funding needs to be sought.

Funds cannot be uplifted until all sufficient funds for the project are approved.

7. CONCLUSION

Consideration by the Discretionary & Funding Committee is required with regard to this
funding request.

8. ATTACHMENTS

Application for Funding - Wakatoo Boxing Club Inc

Page 2 Version 4.0
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83 Waikato

D)

DISTRICT COUNCIL
Te Kaunihera aa Takiwaa o Woikato

Open Meeting

To | Discretionary & Funding Committee

From | Tony Whittaker
General Manager Strategy & Support

Date | 23 April 2018

Prepared by | Lianne van den Bemd
Community Development Coordinator

Chief Executive Approved | Y
DWS Document Set # | GOVI318/ CDR0502

Report Title | Application for Funding — Couples for Christ
(New Zealand) Global Mission Incorporated

l. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to present an application for funding from Couples for Christ
(New Zealand) Global Mission Incorporated towards the cost of transporting participants
during its bi-annual Youth for Christ National Conference.

2. RECOMMENDATION

THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received;

AND THAT an allocation of $..euveieeeeeeenneeneennes is made to Couples for Christ
(New Zealand) Global Mission Incorporated towards the cost of transporting
participants during its bi-annual Youth for Christ National Conference;

OR
AND THAT the request from Couples for Christ (New Zealand) Global Mission
Incorporated towards the cost of transporting participants during its bi-annual

Youth for Christ National Conference is declined /| deferred until
......................... for the following reasons:

3. BACKGROUND

Couples for Christ (New Zealand) Global Mission Incorporated is hosting its biennial
National Youth for Christ Conference.

The event forms part of a developing leadership programme that promotes the moral and
spiritual growth of the members of youth ranging from 13-21 years of age. The youth will
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organise dance, music, media and art competitions. The workshop will also be held in the
same categories as above.

They are supported by 25 youth leaders from the Youth for Christ (“YFC”) membership and
a team of 25 adults who all do this work voluntarily.

The event is open to YFC members, families and friends from across New Zealand.
There are 52 active members in the Waikato district.

The event will take place from 06-08 July 2018 at the Christian Youth Camp,
Waingaro Road, Ngaruawahia.

4, OPTIONS CONSIDERED

I) That the application is approved and an allocation of partial or full funding requested
by made.

2) That the application is declined.

3) That the application is deferred.

5. FINANCIAL

Funding is available to allocate for the year.

The project is noted to cost $71,800.00. The Couples for Christ (New Zealand)
Global Mission Incorporated is seeking funding of $7,800.00 towards the cost of transporting
participants during its bi-annual Youth for Christ National Conference.

GST Registered No
Set of Accounts supplied Yes
Previous funding has been received by this organisation Yes
Discretionary & Funding | Couples for Christ (New Zealand) | May 2016 $5,500.00
Committee Global Mission Incorporated

6. PoLicy

The application meets the criteria set in the Policy — one of which is that grants up to
$5,000.00 can be funded up to 100% at the discretion of the relevant Community Board or
Committee or Council’s Discretionary & Funding Committee.

For grants above $5,000.00 a funding cap of 75% of the total project cost applies (whichever
is the greater) and other funding needs to be sought.

Funds cannot be uplifted until all sufficient funds for the project are approved.
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7. CONCLUSION

Consideration by the Discretionary & Funding Committee is required with regard to this
funding request.

8. ATTACHMENTS

Application for Funding - Couples for Christ (New Zealand) Global Mission Incorporated
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Important notes for applicant:

e |t is recommended that, prior to submitting your application, you contact the Waikato District Council’s community
development co-ordinator, on 07 824 8633 or 0800 492 452, to discuss your application requirements and canfirm

that your application meets the eligibility criteria.

Please read the Guidelines for Funding Applications document to assist you with completing this application formi
e  Please note that incomplete applications WILL NOT be considered. All parts of the application MUST be completed

and dll supporting information supplied.

e All applications must be on this application for funding form. We will not accept application forms that have been

altered.
e Please ensure you complete the checklist on page 5.

Which fund are you applying to: (Please tick appropriate box)

Discretionary and Funding Committee I:I
Project
OR

Community Board / Committee Discretionary Fund

Raglan I:I Taupiri D Onewhero-Tuakau

Ngaruawahia Huntly Te Kauwhata
Section | — Your details
Name of sation

Couples for Christ (New Zealand) Global Mission Incorporated

What is your organisation’s purpose?

O

Event

Meremere

To advance, uphold, strengthen and foster the development and improvement and spiritual
formation of married couples and their children throughout the world. Foster and

the family's growth with genuine moral and human values and enhance the dignity of the
human being as much as the quality of life and general well-being of the nation.

Address:

1 Pitt Avenue, Clendon Park
Auckland 2014

Address: if different from

Same as above

Contact name, hone number/s and email address
Juliene Calambuhay

CFC - Youth for Christ Huntly (Waikato) Coordinator
Mobile: 021-02729657

juliene9820@yahoo.com
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Charities Commission Number: {If you have one) CC39033

Are you GST registered? No X Yes GST Number /

Bank account details 03/0285/013998800/50
Bank Branch

The following documentation is required in support of your application:
A copy of the last reviewed or audited accounts (whichever applies) for your organisation/group/club

Encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of any grant payment made
A copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal status

Which community wellbeing will your project contribute to?
(See the guidelines sheet for more information on this section).

Social D Economic ¥ Cultural D Environmental D

Which of the five community outcomes for the Waikato district does this project contribute
(See the guidelines sheet for more information on this section.)

Accessible D Safe D Sustainable D Thriving v Vibrant D

What is your event / project, including date and location ? (please provide full details)

Youth for Christ National Conference
06— 08 July 2018

Christian Youth Camp

Waingaro Road, Ngaruawahia

The Youth for Christ National Conference is held every 2 years and is attended by YFC
members, families and friends from across New Zealand. This year it will be held in
NGARUAWAHIA and will be led and hosted by the youth from Auckland and Waikato.

Who is involved in your event / project?

The event is for youth with age ranging from 13 - 21 years old. This is a project of the Coupl s
for Christ (CFC) and Youth for Christ (YFC). The involvement is the wider membership of the
YFC and the CFC.

How many volunteers are involved?
The service team for this event are 25 adults from the CFC and 25 youth leaders from the YF
membership.

Other YFC volunteers will also be called as needed.
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What other groups are involved in the project?

Singles for Christ are helping in the media and technical committee

CFC and YFC members from other parts of the country

Various YFC groups to completes in the dance, music and media categories

How will the wider community benefit from this event/project?

This event will foster the spiritual and moral well-being of the youth. It is an experience which
will afford the youth the opportunity to know their faith in a deeper and personal level and
build strong relationships with other youth. It is likewise an opportunity for them to show their
talents through friendly dance, band, chorale, spoken word, media and other fun competitions.
The aim is to build youth with strong moral and community values while enjoying their
freedom to become who they are, good children and useful in their service in the community.

Waikato will also benefit from the attendance of other participants from outside Waikato. The
estimated number of participants and families based on the previous conferences and interest
is 400.

Page 3
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Note : Please provide full details of how much your event/project will cost, how much you are seeking from the
District Council and other providers, details of other funding and donated materialsiresources being sourced, and
funds in hand to cover the costs of the event/project.

Please complete all of the following sections GST Inclusive Costs

(use this column if you are
not GST registered)

TOTAL COST OF THE PROJECT/EVENT

$ 71,800.00

Existing funds available for the project Total A $ 64,000.00

(Registration Fees)

Funding being sought from Waikato District Council

Project Breakdown (itemised costs of funding being sought) $

If there is insufficient space below please provide a breakdown of

costs on an additional sheet.
$ $

Transportation costs (please see budget breakdown) $ 7,800.00 $
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $

Total Funds being sought from WDC Total B § 7,800.00 $

Has funding been sought from other funders? Yes O No X

If ‘Yes’, please list the funding organisation(s) and the amount of funding sought

a) Nil $ <
b) $ [3
c) $ <
d) $
Total of other funds being sought Total C $__ Ni

Total Funding Applied for
(Add totals A, B & C together to make Total D) Total D 71,800.00

Note : This total should equal the Total Cost of the Project/Event

Describe any donated material / resources provided for the event/project:
Various members of CFC and YFC and other family ministries will be donating their tin e and
talent towards the success of this event.
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If you have received funding from or through the Waikato District Council for any project the
past two years, please list below:

Project Amount received Date
Events Fund $5,500.00 15/7 f20/
Please confirm that a ‘Funding Project Accountability’ form has been completed and to

Waikato District Council for the funds listed above. Note : this will be checked and confirmed by
staff.

| confirm that an accountability statement has been completed and returned

2l df20/2

Name:

I certify that the funding information provided in this application is correct.

al e
P:s::ik:n i: at 7applies) Chairman D Secretary D Treasurer D
CFC - Youth for Christ Coordinator
SEUTD WA \2. 20
Position in organisation (tick which applies) Chairman Secretary Treasurer

CFC - Youth for Christ Event Coordinator
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Checklist

Please ensure you have completed all parts of the funding application form by marking the boxes
below and include copies of all accompanying documentation required.

Please also ensure you attach the completed checklist with your application.

Items Required Enclosec v
Read and understood the guidelines for funding applications document

Discussed your application with the Waikato District Council community
development co-ordinator
Nominated the fund you are applying for

Completed Section | — Your details
Enclosed a full copy of the last reviewed or audited accounts (whichever applies) for

your organisation/group/club
Enclosed an encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of any grant payment made

LS N N N SR

<

Enclosed a copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal status

Included copies of written quotes
Completed Section 2 - community wellbeing and outcomes
Completed Section 3 — details of your event/project

Completed Section 4 — Funding requirements

D N N N N N

Completed Section 5 where funding has been received in the previous 2 years

\

Obtained two signatures on your application

Incomplete applications will not be considered. Applicants will be
requested to submit relevant outstanding information within 5 days or their
will be returned.
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Supporting
charities

for stronger communigiv

Updated Detail Summary

Registration Number:

Charity Name:

Reference:

Charity Details

CC39033

\Generated on:

10 April 2018

Couples For Christ (New Zealand) Global Mission Incorporated

NOCO007

Legal Name

Effective date of change
Other Names

Effective date of change
Balance Date

Effective date of change

Postal Address

Effective date of change

Street Address

Effective date of change

r il
Main Phone
Fax
Email
Website
Facebook
Twitter
Other Social Network
Effective date of change

Sectors

Couples For Christ (New Zealand) Global Mission Incorporated

Not Changed

Couples for Christ New Zealand

Not Changed
March 31
Not Changed

1 Pitt Avenue

Clendon Park
Auckland 2103

Not Changed

1 Pitt Avenue

Clendon Park
Auckland 2103

Not Changed

09-2674205

sirilan@xtra.co.nz

Not Changed
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Sectors

Effective date of change Not Changed

Main Sector Religious Activities
Effective date of change Not Changed
Activities

Activities

Effective date of change Not Changed

Main Activity Provides religious services / activities
Effective date of change Not Changed
Beneficiaries

Beneficiaries

Effective date of change Not Changed

Main Beneficiary Family / whanau

Effective date of change Not Changed

Areas of Operation

New Zealand

Percentage spent overseas

Effective date of change

Nationwide

Not Changed
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Name
Nonito Joson

Maximo Apuda
Allan Sadsad
Edmund Cuevas
George Castro
Jose Ramirez
Alfonso Sirilan, Jr

Name
Alvin Soniega

Noel Descalzo
Pol Nerona
Ronnie Alban
Tony Bautista
Leo Jimenez
Rennel Bulay

e cato

Certification Officer

Officer Type
Individual
Individual
Individual
Individual
Individual
Individual
Individual

Officer Type
Individual
Individual
Individual
Individual
Individual
Individual
Individual
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Position
Secretary
Officer

National Director
Finance

Officer

Officer

Officer

Position
Trustee
Member
Secretary
Trustee
Member
Trustee
Trustee

Angeli Tuyay Castro

Position Appoi
14/06/2017
28/05/2017
24/04/2017
24/04/2017
24/04/2017
24/04/2017
30/06/2008

Last Date as an
29/05/2017
29/05/2017
29/05/2017
29/05/2017
29/05/2017
31/10/2013
01/10/2012

Date
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YFC National Conference 2018 Budget
6-8 July 2018
Christian Youth Camp Waingaro Rd Ngaruawahia

Accomodation/Food 51/day

Conference Kit

Transportation for participants

Marketing - Banner and Flyers

Technical - sound system and lights
Technical - Stage and AV Projectors
Program - Stage decors and creatives
Programs - Speakers fare and allowance
Liturgy - mass and Stipend for priest for 2 days
Snaks / Coffee

Misc

Total Conference Cost

Estimated registration fee
shortfall

Transportation for participants
Auckland to Ngaruawabhia return
Petrol Vouchers (25 cars X $40)
Miscellaneous
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NOTES

40,800.00 based on 400 heads - see quote

2,500.00
8,000.00

500.00 based on 2016 budget
5,000.00 based on 2016 budget
5,000.00 based on 2016 budget
3,000.00 based on 2016 budget
3,000.00 based on 2016 budget

2,000.00 includes stipend for priest that will stay in the venue

1,000.00
1,000.00 include cleaning
71,800.00

64,000.00 (based on 400 @160)
7,800.00

6,800.00
1,000.00

200.00
8,000.00
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EV TFI CIALR PO T

EVENT YFC NATCON
Venue Christian Youth Camp, 148 Waingaro Rd, Ngaruawahia
Date 15-17 July 2016
otal Registration 75,875.00
5,500.00
TOTAL 81,375.00
OUTFLOW
23,760.00
Registration / Finance 2,200.00
7,876.00
Marketing 6,900.00
Logistics and Technical 11,000.00
6,100.00
14,400.00
1,000.00
cornerstone 3,600.00
TOTAL 76,836.00
NET SURPLUS 539.00

Prepared by:

TEAM LEADER
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Juliene Cala

From: Lito Padilla <lordforseti@yahoo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 April 2018 3:32 p.m.

To: Mary Juliene Calambuhay; Juliene Calambuhay
Subject: Fw: Guthreys Website Enquiry "request for quote please”
Attachments: Guthreys (12-7).pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Bus Quote

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Blake Hayward < >

To: < >

Sent: Tuesday, 10 April 2018, 10:30:38 AM NZST
Subject: RE: Guthreys Website Enquiry "request for quote please”

Hi Lito,

Thank you for your enquiry

Based on the information you have provided we are able to give the following pricing schedule.

These prices remain indicative of the information you have provided us.

If you have any further details that you could provide us, that would be greatly appreciated.

(200 seats): $6800incl

I have included a copy of our PDF Brochure for your reference.

If you would like to contact us regarding any of the above pricing, please do not hesitate to contact me

PLEASE NOTE:

. This quote is based on the details provided at the time of your enquiry; any amendments may require

re-quote
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»  This quote EXCLUDES the cost of the drivers accommodation and meals on all nights away from
Auckland/Christchurch. A single hotel/motel room with private facilities is required.

*  Please refer to the attached terms and conditions or visit our website for further details including information on
the legal driving hours/restrictions.

*  Rates are not based on public holidays. An additional fee of $350 would be charged per public holiday.
I

. Credit card facilities are available for an additional 4% admin fee.

Blake Hayward
P 09 443 1945

M 021 559314

From: Lito Padilla [mailto:info@guthreys.co.nz|

Sent: 10 April 2018 10:15 a.m.

To: Info

Subject: Guthreys Website Enquiry "request for quote please’

From: Lito Padilla
Subject; request for quote please

CONTACT DETAILS

Name: Lito Padilla

Email Address: lordforseti@yahoo.com
Contact Number: 021965024

EMAIL ENQUIRY

HI

We will be having our conference this coming July 6-8 in CYC Christian camp in 148 Waingaro Rd, Ngaruawahia

just want to check how much would you charge for transporting 200 pax from auckland (july 6) to site and back (july 8)
this is just for budgetary purposes,

Thank you

Lito Padilla

YFC Youth coordinator

Guthreys (hup:/www.guthreys.co.nz)
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We travel New Zealand wide

Guthreys Coachlines was purchased by Colin
and Maxine Hayward who have operated their
own coach company since 1993, Maxine'’s father
ran Urlic Coachlines for a number of years so

coaching has been in the family for a long time,

Both Maxine and Colin are still very active in the
running of the company along with their son
Blake who manages the group of companies

on a daily basis. You are likely to see Maxine and
Colin driving one of their coaches as they like
nothing better than to be at the “coal face” with
the rest of the driving team.

Part of a family run group of companies,

Guthreys Coachlines is the charter coach division
of the group and operates from a head office on
the North Shore in Auckland and a base in the
South Island located near Christchurch airport
Over the years Guthreys Coachlines has become
known for it’s outstanding level of customert
service, operations, quality, environmental

practices and most important of all safety.

Guthreys Coachlines has developed a strong
relationship with its customers and has become
the ground transport provider of choice for

many of them over a number of years

Guthreys Coachlines customers include the
following;

Conference & event managers

Travel agents

Schools, universities & academic institutions
Sporting organisations

Corporations (both large & small)

Local and national governments

Private individuals

inbound tour operators

Airlines and cruise companies

Horse racing and breeding industry
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Conference, special events and logistics service

Guthreys Coachlines are one of the
leading coach companies for all your
ground transportation needs for
conferences and special events of all

Services we pride ourselves in
providing include;

+ Airport Meet and Greet services

- Conference/Event shuttle services
sizes. We have the in-house expertise + Full logistics planning &
to manage your ground transportation

needs no matter what size your event is

transportation supervision
+ Spouses programs

Using Guthreys Coachlines as your single  * Pre & post Conference/tvent tours

ground transport provider, co-ardinating + Offsite transfer services

all of your transport requirements helps  Plus any other logistical services

to take the worry out of your next event you may require

Allow us to take responsibility for the Our full range of vehicles are ready to

ground transport while you focus on all service your next event

the other aspects of running a successful

) n us now to discuss r
conference or special event, Contact t ugs’you

upcoming conference or
Guthreys Coachiines respects that each event and how we can
customer’s individual requirements differ
We can tailor each and every ground

transportation package to the unique

assist you

needs of each client

www,guthreys.co.nz



Our fleet of vehicles
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Large Coach Fleet

49-53 seats per coach

Fully air-conditioned throughout

Cloth covered reclining seats

Two doors for efficient passenger access
Air-suspension for a gentler, smoother ride

Entertainment system including;
CO/DVD player
Video monitors
PA system
Surround sound

On-board restroom/tollet

Kneeling suspension for ease of access

Medium Coach Fleet

37 seats per coach

Fully air-conditioned throughout

Cloth covered reclining seats
Air-suspension for a gentler, smoother ride

Entertainment system including;
CD/DVD player
Video monitors
PA system
Surround sound
Kneeling suspension for ease of access
Seatbelts fitted to all seats*

UV & heat resistant windows

Small Coach Fleet

15-19 seats per coach
Fully air-conditioned throughout
Cloth covered reclining seats

Entertainment system including;
CD player
PA system
Surround sound

Disc brakes plus ABS for passenger safety

Large lockable rear luggage compartment

www.guthreys.co.nz

Seatbelts fitted to all seats* |
UV & heat resistant windows

Cameras mounted rear and mid-doar for
safety*

Large lockable under-floor luggage
compartments

On-board fridge

Disc brakes plus ABS for passenger safety
Euro 6 emission standard compliant
New Zealand built body

Carpeted floor

* On rnost ceaches

Large lockable under-floor luggage
compartments

On-board fridge*

Disc brakes plus ABS for passenger safety
Euro 6 emission standard compliant
New Zealand built body

Carpeted floor

Wheelchair access (can carry ! persoﬁ

in own wheelchair) - 1 coach only

T U0 0t codches




Guthreys

COACHLINES

Guthreys Coachlines, a division
of I layward Coachlines Ltd

55¢ Hillside Road, Glenfield
North Shore City, Auckland 0627

PO Box 101-311
North Shore Mail Centre
Auckland 0745

Telephone: 64-9-443 1945
Fax: 64-9-443 1944
Emall: info@guthreys co nz

Website: www guthreys co.nz
A\

#.
,f nNnznbound

Visitor
Transport

MEMBER

BUS & COACH
ASSOCIATION
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Terms and conditions

Guthreys Coachlines {GCL) is the trading name of
Hayward Coachlines Ltd (HCL), which is the holder
of a Passenger Services Licence to provide coach
transport services throughout New Zealand.

All bookings are accepted subject to the following
terrms and conditions and by confirming your bookirg
you accept that these terms and conditions will apply.

Currency:

All prices are quoted in New Zealand dollars (NZD) and
include New Zealand's goods and services tax (GST) at
the applicable rate at ime guote is accepted

Credit Card Payments:

Should you choose to pay by credit card (we currently
accept Visa, Mastercard, Amex & Diners) HCL will charge
an additional fee of 3% of the value of the booking

Deposit and Final Payment plus Late Payment
Fees:

HCL require the payment of 20% of total quote or $200
non-refundable deposit (whichever is greater)

If Deposit is not recieved within 3 working days of your
acceptance , HCL reserves the right to cancel booking
without notice

Full and final payment is due 4 working days prior

1o Lthe date of travel, In some cases and solely at the
discretion of HCL, agreement my be given to accept
payment to driver on date of travel, Credit facilities are
available on application to HCL for reqular users and
approval is at the sole discretion of HCL in all cases

All late payments are liable for a 4% late payment fee
for each 7 day period they remain outstanding on top
of any collection costs that FCL incur in collecting said
outstanding debt

Cancellations:

In the event that you cancel your booking, HCL
reserves the right to charge a cancellation fee as
follows;

« Bookings cancelled greater than 7 days prior to travel
- Loss of deposit

- Bookings cancelled within 1 to 7 days of travel, but
prior to 24 hours before time/date of travel - 50% of
value of booking.

+ Bookings cancelled within 24 hours of time/date of
travel - 100% of value of booking.

Amendments:

Any amendments you make 1o your booking
after confirmation can only be accpeted subject
to availability. HCL reserves Lhe right to charge
an amendment fee in respect to each and every
amendment in addition to any other applicable
charges in relation 10 each amendment.

www.guthreys.co.nz

Drivers Meals & Accommodation

Should you agree to organise accommodation for our
driver then it must be In a private rogm with ensuite
facilities and meet a standard that Is bcceplable o
HCL in all cases. The driver can decidé to accept lesser
accommodation if he/she so wishes.’

All meals must be supplied that meet food industry
standards

Should you not provide the accommodation and meals
then HCL will provide them and the ¢osts will be added
onto the quoted price and form partiof your contract
with HCL, which you accept liability for

Liability:

HCL has no liabilty for any act, omission or default,
whether negligent or otherwise of any staff member,
supplier or third party. HCL have no lfability for any

loss or damage caused by any mechanical failure of
any coaches used on your work. I circumstances
where liability cannot be excluded, such liability 1s
limited to the value of the agreed and purchased travel
arrangements

Other Conditions of Booking:

Food & Beverage Consumption; These are not to be
consumed on any vehicle without prior approval. In
such circumstances (of approval being given) payment
of a bond may be required to cover the nsk of damage
to the vehicle. Your responsibilities far any damage is in
accordance with these terms and conditions

Smoking; Smoking 1s not permitted by law on any
vehicle supplied by HCL ;

Damage to Vehicle; You are responsibie for any damage
caused to a vehicle as a direct result pf any action or
non-action taken by any passengers while travelling

as a result of your booking You will riot be responsible
for payment of any damages caused by an employee
of HCL or it’s suppliers. In all cases the driver of any
vehicle will have the discretion to st(jp the vehicle and
disembark those passengers engaging in unacceptable
or uniruly behaviour

Soilage Charges; The current charge for HCL cleaning
up any soilage 15 $300 and is subject to increase
without notice This applies 1o any sdilage no matter of
cause or type

Quotation:

Prices are current at the ume ol’quot'gtion and subject
to availability at time of booking. All guoted prices
include GST, unless stated ntherwisel HCL reserves the
right to pass on, without notice, any Increases that may
occur in any applicable airport chargés, road tolls, entry
fees or parking charges
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Christian Youth Camps Inc.

P.O. Box 86 Ngaruawahia 3742
Tel: 07 824 8495 Fax: 07 824 8475
Email: info@cyc.org.nz

Web: www.cyc.org.nz

GST No: 10 092 914 chnstianyouthsames

BOOKING FORM AND HIRE AGREEMENT BOOKWG Rer: 1560
BOOKING DATE: 14/08/2017

NAME OF GROUP: Youth For Christ Printed On:- 15-Aug-17
CONTACT NAME: Cel Padilla
ADDRESS: w0
PHONE: (Bus) {(AH) Mob/Cell; 0211718885
Fax: Email: mcpadilla@yahoo.com
ACCOMMODATION: Camp 1 - Catered
DATES: In 6/07/2018 Out 8/07/2018
ARRIVAL TIME: 7:00 p.m. Catered: Yes Flirst Meal: Breakfast
DEPARTURE TIME: 3:00 p.m Last Meal: Lunch

ANTICIPATED NUMBERS:  TOTAL: | 60 ] Min. No/Charge: 735 paying pegple/ni Max. No/Charge: 250
TARIFF: Catered Per Night

Catered 50 - 79 70 $44.35 $6.65 $51.00 2 Per Night  Per Person
Catered 50-79 (6 - 12 years old ) 5 $42 61 $6.39 $49.00 2 Per Night  Per Person
Catered 50-79 (3 - 5 years old) 0 $29.57 $4.43 $34.00 2 Per Night  Per Person
Catered 0- 2 years 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 2 Per Night  Per Person
Family Cabins 0 $26.09 $3.91 $30.00 2 Per Night  Each

Day Camper 0 $6.96 $1.04 $8.00 1 Per Day Per Person
Special Dietary Requirements 0 $4.35 $0.65 $5.00 2 Per Night  Per Person

Prices are quoted based upon current rates and are subject to change without notice. Please check for current prices.

DEPOSIT: $1,000.00
AGREEMENT:
PAYMENT:

A deposit is required to confinm this booking. It is not refundable or transferable but will be deducted from the
aceount if the camp is left clean and tidy.

Unpaid invoices will incur late payment fees and collection costs.

LIABIUTY:
We understand that while everything practical is done to ensure bath the comfort and safety of the members of our
group, and whilst due care will be exercised by the staff of Christian Youth Camps Inc, the said staff, will not incur
any responsibility or liability whatsoever for any accident or sickness to any member or damage to any member’s
property which may happen through any circumstance. We also undertake not to organise or run any activities
without gaining prior authorisation from Christian Youth Camps Inc.

CANCELLATION:

A full refund of the deposit will be given If the booking is cancelled before 12 months of the date of the camp.
No Refund of the deposit will be given if the camp is cancelled within 11 months of date of the camp booking.

NOTES: Minimum numbers: 75 Paying people per night
Please note: Meal times are Breakfast 8.00am, Lunch 12 30pm and Dinner 5.30pm

1 have read the information above and the group and { agree (o abide by them. | also acknowledge it is my responsibility to inform
the group of these conditions.

Signed {)‘L‘«THMMLI ......... for Youth For Christ Date4 191,201 7 posttion Hetd .1 .. Claislge Heud
Ciucler 1 - Aucklond

Please accept my deposit payment of $ ! 000, %% ' | Cheque/money order

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM WITH THE DEPOSIT TO THE ADDRESS BELOW BY:- 28/08/2017

Postal Address :- P.O Box 86 Ngaruawahla 3742

PLEASE KEEP A COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS.
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Bank: ANZ Bank BS8B:
Branch: Ngaruawahia AC No. 09 0377 0081846 00
A/C Name: Christian Youth Camps inc, Reference: Deposit for Booking Ref 1580 “to Identify sender

ELEASE RETURN THIS FORM WITH THE DEPOSIT TO THE ADPRESS BELOW BY:-
Postal Address :- P.O Box 86 Ngaruawahla 3742
PLEASE KEEP A COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS,

28/08/2017
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DISTRICT COUNCIL
Te Kaunihera aa Takiwaa o Woikato

Open Meeting

To | Discretionary & Funding Committee

From | Tony Whittaker
General Manager Strategy & Support

Date | 23 April 2018

Prepared by | Lianne van den Bemd
Community Development Advisor

Chief Executive Approved | Y
DWS Document Set # | GOVI318/ CDR0502

Report Title | Application for Funding — Waikato Rowing Club
Committee

l. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to present an application for funding from the Waikato Rowing
Club Committee towards the cost of the 2018 Waikato 100 Event.

2. RECOMMENDATION

THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received;

AND THAT an allocation of $....ccceeueencenceeceecceeceees is made to the Waikato Rowing
Club Commiittee towards the cost of the 2018 Waikato 100 Event;

OR
AND THAT the request from the Waikato Rowing Club Committee towards

the cost of 2018 Waikato 100 Event is declined / deferred until ......ccceeveeennieenenns
for the following reasons:

3. BACKGROUND

The Waikato Rowing Club Committee (‘the Committee’) is organising the 2018 Waikato
100 Event (“the Event”).

The Event is a time trial (racing against the clock) with optional relay stops at
Ngaruawahia (20km), Rangiriri (50km) and Mercer (75km), and is estimated to take

5-10 hours to complete.

Categories include: Masters; Schools; Universities; Club; and Mixed Crews.

Page | Version 4.0
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The event aims to include:

» Healthy participation in physical activity;

= Connect lwi and the general public with the river;

* Raise the awareness of the healthy waterway initiatives; and

* Promote Waikato Rowing Club’s desire to activate rowing.

The Committee is seeking funding to cover the cost of the event director’s role. The event
director is responsible for the following:

» Coordination of the event plan and marketing plan;

* The development and implementation (including fundraising) of a budget, and related
assumptions as a result of agreed targets;

* The development and implementation of an operational and a health and safety plan;

* The establishment of an event management committee, with appropriate representation
from relevant parties, to meet as agreed to provide strategic support in the management
of the event;

* The coordination of operations and on site management during the event;
* The closure of general operations and event reports;

= Reports would include the results of an evaluation process including debriefing sessions.
The event will take place on Saturday, 03 November 2018.
The event will start at the Waikato Rowing Club in Hamilton, and finish |00km downstream

at the Elbow Landing Reserve located at the northern end of the river in the
Waikato district.

4, OPTIONS CONSIDERED

I) That the application is approved and an allocation of partial or full funding requested
be made.

2) That the application is declined.
3) That the application is deferred.

5. FINANCIAL

Funding is available to allocate for the year.

The project is noted to cost $ 75,000.00. The Waikato Rowing Club Committee is seeking
funding of $7,000.00 towards the cost of the director’s fee to manage the event.

Page 2 Version 4.0
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GST Registered Yes
Set of Accounts supplied Yes
Previous funding has been received by this organisation Yes
Discretionary & Funding Waikato 100 2018 August 2016 $3,000.00
Committee

6. PoLicy

The application meets the criteria set in the Discretionary Grants Policy, one of which is
that grants up to $5,000.00 can be funded up to 100% at the discretion of the relevant
community board or committee or Council’s Discretionary & Funding Committee.

For grants above $5,000.00 a funding cap of 75% of the total project cost applies (whichever
is the greater) and other funding needs to be sought.

Funds cannot be uplifted until all sufficient funds for the project are approved.

7. CONCLUSION

Consideration by the Discretionary & Funding Committee is required with regard to this
funding request.

8. ATTACHMENTS

Application for Funding - Waikato Rowing Club Committee

Page 3 Version 4.0
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RECEIVED
13 APR 2018 Waikato
Walkato District Councs )

DISCRETIONARY FUNDING APPLICATION FORM

Important notes for applicant:

e [t is recommended thot, prior to submitting your application, you contact the Waikato District Council's community
development co-ordinator, on 07 824 8633 or 0800 492 452, to discuss your application requirements and confirm
that your application meets the eligibiity criteria

e Please read the Guidelines for Funding Applicatons document to assist you with completing this application form

o All applications must be on this application for funding form We wilf not accept application forms that have been
altered.

s Please note that incomplete applications WILL NOT be considered. All parts of the application
MUST be completed and all supporting information supplied.

* The checklist on page 5§ needs to be completed.

Which fund are you applying to: (Please tick appropriate box)

Discretionary and Funding Committee D DX

Project Event
OR

Community Board / Committee Discretionary Fund

O

Raglan D Taupiri D Onewhero-Tuakau

Ngaruawahia D Huntly D Te Kauwhata D Meremere D

Section | ~ Your details

WAIKATO ROWING CLUB

What is your organisation’s purpose?

I. TO PROMOTE HEALTHY WATERWAYS INITIATIVES:.

2. TO GIVEBACK TO COMMUNITY VIA PROMOTING COMPETITORS FUNDRAISING

3. INITIATIVES; SUPPORT WAIKATO ROWING CLUB'S DESIRE TO ACTIVATE HEALTHY WATER
BASED ACTIVITIES!

Address: (Postal)
PO BOX 1106. WAIKATO MAIL CENTRE. HAMILTON 3240

Address: (Physical if different from above)

; GRANTHAM STREET, HAMILTON

Contact name, phone number/s and email address

ROB HAMILL, 021 081 57698. ROB@ROBHAMILL.CO.NZ




109

Charities Commission Number: (If you have one)

Are you GST registered? No [J Yes OX 65T Number 15 624 400

Bank account details 01 /0315 /0035806 /00

Bank ANZ Branch COMMERCE ST, FRANKTON, HAMILTON

A copy of the last reviewed or audited accounts (whichever applies) for your organisation/group/club
= Encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of any grant payment made
* A copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal status

Section 2 - Community wellbeing and $

Which community wellbeing will your project contribute to?
(See the guidelines sheet for more nformaton on this section)

Social DX Economic DX Cultural DX Environmental DX

Which of the five community outcomes for the Waikato district does this project contribute to?
(See the guidehnes sheet for more information on this section )

Accessible [1X safe [IX sustainable [TIX  Heatthy [OX vibrane [OX

full detaiks}
The 2018 Waikato 100 is set for Saturday 3 November. The event is

* Anopeninvitation event for rowing, waka ama, kayaking, stand up paddle boarding (SUP}
and surf boating crews;

= QOther human powered categories will be considered on application;,
»  Starts at Waikato Rowing Club, Hamilton and finishes 100km downstream at Elbow Corner;
= Anendurance effort estimated to take 5-10 hours to complete;

« Is atime trial with optional relay stops at Ngaruawahia (20km}, Rangiriri {(50km) and Mercer
{75km};

¢ Entrants will be let off one at a time or in seeded groups;
+  Categories include masters, schools, universities, club, elite and mixed crews;

¢ Last year saw 140 athletes compete and from feedback received (see attachment) we expect
that number will grow.

Why? To promote healthy waterways initiatives; to give back to community; and support Waikato
Rowing Club’s desire to activate healthy water-based activities.
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Note : Please provide full details of how much your event/project will cost, how much you are seeking from the Waikato
District Council and other providers, details of other funding and donated materials/resources being sourced, and current
funds in hand to cover the costs of the event/project.

Please complete ali of the following sections GST Inclusive Costs GST Exclusive
{use this column ifyouare  Costs
not GST registered) (use this column if you are
GST registered)
TOTAL COST OF THE PROJECT/EVENT $ $ 76,000
$10,000 confirmed
Existing funds available for the project TotalA § (Schick Civil)
Include any projected income i.e. ticket sales, $2,000 entry fees??

merchandise etc.
$12,000 total

Funding being sought from Waikato District Council

Project Breakdown (itemised costs of funding being sought) $
If there is insufficient space below please provide o breakdown of
costs on an additional sheet.

$ $ 35,000
Event Director salary

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ $

$ S
Total Funds being sought from WDC TotalB § $ 7,000
Has funding been sought from other funders? Yes xO nNe 0

If ‘Yes’, please list the funding organisation(s) and the amount of funding sought

a) Gallagher (tbc) $ $25,000
b) Brian Perry Charitable Trust (yet to be requested) $ $10,000
<) Hamilton City Council (yet to be requested) H $7,000
d) Waikato River Authority (yet to be requested) $15,000
Total of other funds being sought TotalC § $57,000
Total Funding Applied for

(Add totals A, B, and C together to make Total D) TotalD $ $76,000
Note : This total should equal the Total Cost of the

Project/Event

Page 4
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Who is involved in your event / project?
We expect entrants from all over the North Island and possibly the South Island. We have also had some
early interest from potential entrants from Australia. Once the event is more established we expect entrants
from even further afield.

How many volunteers are involved?
40
What other groups are involved in the project?
In the 2017 Waikato |00 we secured support from Tainui and river bank w1, Waka Ama NZ, Kayak NZ, SUP
Ass, Surf Lifesaving NZ, Rowing NZ and St John.
At this stage we have confirmed financial support from Schick Civil.
Further associations will develop with charities that receive funding from entrants who fundraise on the
entities behalf.

How will the wider community benefit from this event/project?
Race can be viewed from anywhere in the world with live tracking.
. Raise awareness of the fresh water quality issues highlighting prevention and restoration.
Promote healthy participation in physical activity.
Connect Iwi and the general public with the river.
Different sports get to interact with each other — comments last year indicated this was a wonderful bonus to
their usual competition.
Competitors raise funds for worthy causes
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Project/Event

Describe any donated material / resources provided for the event/project:
4-6 Support safety vessels — numbers to be confirmed
2 x Marquees

30-40 volunteers

Section 5 - Previous Funding Received from Waikato District Council

if you have received funding from or through the Waikato District Council for any project/event in
the past two years, please list below:

What Board/ Committee T_?ype_gf Project/Event - | Date received | Amount
‘Mayoral fund B ~ Waikato 100 Novié  $500
' Descretionary fund | Walkato 100 TNovI7  $3,000

Please confirm that o ‘Funding Project Accountability’ form has been completed and retumed to
Waikato District Councll for the funds listed above. Note : this will be checked and confirmed by councli
stof].

| confirm that an accountability statement has been completed and returned

Signed: L\ J Name: Rob Hamill

Ading information provided in this application Is correct.

éﬁ’/y_jﬂ o | ST

| certify thzt ef
: /P "/’[M/‘)ﬂr\ Date:

s el
Kd,bic;wu‘f” é\)(uk_r x> “}&C. Lunj C/‘(‘b



Position in organisation (tick which applies)

ignature: _ _V

=
4

Position in organisation (tick which apples)
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Chawrman D Secretary D Treasurer D

Date: 13 I}I "’07
Chairman D Secretary D Treasurer Q/
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e An ope ion fo e and mixed rowing, waka
ama, k and le P) & surfboat to be staged
on the Riv tu ber, 2018.

e Starts at Waikato Rowing Club, Hamilton and finishes 100km
downstream at Elbow Corner.

An endurance effort estimated to take 6-10 hours to complete.

e A time trial with optional relay stops at Ngaruawahia (80km to go),
Rangiriri (50km to go) and Mercer (25km to go).

e Can enter 100km (Hamilton), 50km (Rangiriri), or 25km (Mercer)
to finish at Elbow Domain (1§km short of Port Waikato).

Entrants will be let off one at a time or in seeded groups.

o Categories include elite, masters, schools, universities, club and
mixed crews.

e Track the event on line from anywhere in the world via Trackit app.
iv
o C e
v

WAIKATO

ROWING CLUB
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ikato 100 Story 2017

Hayden Lynex - Freidrichs Ataxia: a neurological condition
which affects the balance & coordination of his legs.

2017 completed 25km Mercer to finish.
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ikato 100 Story 2017

Paul Gillard: Five weeks into a six week radiotherapy
treatment for cancer of the prostate. He completed the
100km single kayak finishing 2nd overall.
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ikaTo 100 Story 2017

Mike Hill: "What's with the T shirt sizes only to 2XL. Are no
men entered?” So we got 3XL's printed for Mike!
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2017 post event video
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2017 Maori TV item




123

hitps warkatol00 &k - m Search.. £ -
w Wkt 130 | River Race | M.,

File  Edt  Liew  Favortes  Tools  Help
TrueSuite

)



124

2017 m dia

www.facebook.com/Waikato100

e Videos: 18,500 views; 8,924 minutes; >100 shares

Photos: ditto!
Comments from Australia, Hungary, Netherlands

& Mtps: v facehook.com warkatnl 00« ~@&C Serch.
&2 The Waikato 100 - Home

File  Edt  View Favortes Tools Help

TrueSude v
The Warkao 100 o} ~
YOUR FAGES SEE ALL
The Waikato 100 b Liked v 3\ boliowing e+ Siare
The Warkate 100
Home
Posts WNhen will v ou have a viden ready they ask CHNsamas s coming hes
say Well | beat Chistmas se take that Sama Enjey ‘olks Happy CONTACTS
Vigeos noliday s trom e W100 team : 2&
N — Jagol Reac "
Photas
Rache: =3 Ne
About
Community Rab MeCag
Nardere derr;
rManage Promotions Mam Burtng
¢ Community Mam Burtng

Invile youl Fuends W0 w2 1ns Page Pale Bothune
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m

e 'Omg dad you are an inspiration. hat's a trip and a half I bet

your excited. Im excited for you Yay il be cheering for you Love
you mr henry xxxx’

e 'This has got to be one of the toughest human powered vessel
races ! Check it out! Happening this Saturday! Many of our
Oceanrider Padd ers will be competing in this race Excited !!!
WoopWoop! If you haven't entered this year, be sure to rock out
to one of the pitt stop areas and support Definitely a bucket ist
item for next year! Good uck to al ath etes giving it a go!
Amazing!’

‘Awesome Just too far away from the etherlands Coming up
next week: ringvaart regatta, 100km as we , this year with a
tota of 180!!! boats Hope to do the W100 one day.” ichiel Roos

WAIK TO
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'l_*‘

"IT WAS AN OUTSTANDING EXPERIENCE

THAT BOTH REBECCA ANDI HAVE "WAXED
LYRICAL' ABOUT TO OUR CLUB MATES SINCE
GETIING BACK. | KNOW THAT THE ‘SWANS"-

i _...._WILL,HAVE AN EVEN BETTER ATTEmNGE

-

L 3

WAIKATO

ROWING CLuB

(G
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"AWESOME EVENT, WE WILL BE
BACK NEXT YEAR. SO MANY
GOOD PEOPLE TO MEET AND
CHAT TO, HUGE UPS TO YOU ALL
THAT PUT THE TIME IN TO MAKE

———
WAIKATO
v ROWING CLUB
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"When you connect people to a natural resource, the more
they will advocate and fight for its well being.”

Nicholas Manukau

ieKAFA



WAIKATO

ROWING CLUB
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fundra ng

O o0 eope! hisiswhereI’'l bet s weeken ,
we Satur ay anyway, Sund yI'’ eseepn ! n
the com ents s oveysp a from goo frien s
of mine. Iv een ckyenou hto eweco e into
te os aweso e arak akaA Ac b,w ere
t ere'saco e (we there'smoret a acou e)
of crazy eo e whowanttopa le 10 kms ow
te ai toriversot oug tI i htas wel join
te Goo vieswit t esepeo e so fyou
avea tofc an e, os ice aik to wo rea y
appreciate it It'sa abo tf t iswee en an
apprec ating these o ortunites ve to us

Soulful dreamers and crafts (via Faceboook)

)
WAIKATO
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Event promotional exposure

i ’T“ 28
.' V‘ 22k
R We will promote the unique nature of this event to the media.
J  NERERE 7 T Some of the outlets we will target are:
< ; *-w "F/;“ A
,:' "' i Television
..a::— - - TV3, TVNZ, Maori TV, Prime news items
. - Crowd Goes Wild
" Press
-tFa)nrfax (www.stuff.co.nz, WTimes, Dominion Post, The Press, Sth Times
etc

- APN - NZ Herald
- RowingNZ magazine etc

~ Radio
- Mediaworks
- Radio Network

On line
- www.Waikatol100.kiwi
- www.facebook.com/waikato100
- Stuff.co.nz
- Sponsor web site
- Sportz Hub, Eventfinda
- Other social media
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or W k to Di tr

Brand on web site
Opportunity to promote WDC’s Events no waste programme
e Promote in internal communications
¢ Promote in community communications
e Logo, link and WDC ‘story’ via www.Waikato100.kiwi
e Verbal acknowledgement at Event
Access to photo and video footage
e Promote the values of sport

* Promote an understanding of the river's importance
( ): history, cultural significance and
long term aims

* Promote river restoration and protection of the most degraded
section-lower Waikato River

Content for WDC newsletter, Annual Report, promotions etc

Tickets to pre and post race functions
- Friday evening registration
- Post race BBQ
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WDC support request 2018

Saturday 3 November

WAIKATO 100 INVESTMENT $ 7,000+gst




137

ikato 100 The finish!
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Contact Detai s

e ob a i
obi e 02 8 76 8
= al ro @wave co.nz

WAIKATO
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Waikato Rowing Club Inc.

Legal Namie of Entity: Walkato Rowing Club Incarporated

Other Name of Entity (if any): nfa

Waikato Rowing Club inc. is an Incorporated Society registered under the

T i it :

ype of Entity and Legal Basis (if any) incerporated Socities Act 1908
Registration/Society Number: 213653
Entity’s Purpose or Mission:

To promote and encourage the sport of rowing for all its members, in accordance with the rules of the Waikato Rowing Association and the New Zealand
the New Zealand Rowing Association.

Entity Structure:
Waikato Rowing Club Inc. is governed by General Committee comprising 22 members, which includes three executive officer positions: president,
treasurer and secretary. The officals are elected at the Annual General Meeting.

In additlon, the Society has sub-committees to assist with financial monitoring, club strategy, and property management.

Watkato Rowing Club Inc. is affilated to the New Zealand Rowing Association and the Waikato Rowlng Assaciation. The Soclety is also the franchise
holder of the Waikato Rowing Regional Performance Centre. Within its membership the club has a number of school roviing clubs, Hamilton Boys High.
School, Hamilton Girls High School, Waikato Dio, and St John's College. The ciub also provides plant and services to the Waikato University Rowing Club

Main Sources of the Entity’s Cash and Resources:

Walkato Rowing Club Inc.'s sources of funding is through receipts of members subscriptions, donations, and provision of services to the Waikato Regional
Rowing Performance Centre inc and to the Waikato University Rowing Club. Refiance on trust funding is limited at this time to the provision of new plant
and other one off requirements for the Society.

Main Methads Used by the Entity to Ralse Funds:

Waikato Rowing Club Inc runs the cattle scheme where cattle are purchased by the Society and are raised by willing farmers on behalf of the Saciety. All
cattle purchases and cartages costs ane the responsiblity of the Soclety.

When the cattle are sold, the proceeds generated go back to the Soclety to help fund the Society's operation.

Entity's Reliance on Volunteers and Donated Goods or Services:
Volunteers are vital to the Society as all areas of managament (e.g. administration and accounting) are carried out by volunteers. Sub groups within the
Soclety manage the town shed and the lake shed the Society operates from.

< IS

Contact details s
Physical Address: Grantham Street, Hamflton 3240
Postalidsaess: PO Box 1106, Waikato Mall Centre, Hamilton 3240
Email/Website: www.wrc.net.nz

Page1
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Waikato Rowing Club Inc.
Statement of Service Performance

Description of the Entity's Outcomes:
Waikato Rowing Club Inc. aim to provide a rowing enviroment for all club members, and to create more opportunities for athletes to

take part in local and national regattas.

Budget Actual
Actual |Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Description and Quantification (to the extent practicable) of the Entity’s
Outputs: This Year This Year Last Year
Number of club members who took part at National Championships 20 24 15
Number of Masters rowers 38 35 32
Number of new racing boats 2 2 0

Page 2
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Waikato Rowing Inc.
Statement of Financial Performance
For the year ended
30 April 2016
Note Actual Actual
This Year Last Year
S 5
Revenue -
Grants, donations and other similar revenue 64,496 54,349
Fees, subscriptions and other revenue from members® _ 86,936 113,072
Interest, dividends and other investment revenue”* 267 306
Other revenue 39,025 34,726
Total Revenue 190,725 202,454
Expenses 2
Direct costs relating to providing services 46,666 71,831
Other cost relating to providing services 5,946 1,898
Administration and overhead costs 35,989 59,860
Other expenses 75,690 75,150
Total Expenses 168,291 208,739
Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year 22,434 {6,285)
G
This performance report should be read in conjunction with the accompanying accounting policies and notes ori AUDIT

pages 6 - 12

Page 3



Assets

Current Assets

Bank aceounts and cash
Debtors and prepayments
Inventory

Total Current Assets

‘Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment
Total Non-Current Assets

Total Assets
Liabilities

Current L_iq_bili_tizs

Creditors and accrued expenses
G5T payable

Unused grants with conditions
Other current liabilities

Total Current Liabllitles

Non-Current Liabilities
Loan

Total Non-Current liabilities

Total Liabilities

[T 3
N
w

Waikato Rowing Club Inc.
Statement of Financial Position
As at
30 April 2016
Note
3
q
3
3

ITotal Assets less Total Liabilities (Net Assets)

Accumulated Funds

Accumulated surpluses or {deficits)

Net surplus or deficlts
Total Accumulated Funds

This performance report should be read in conjunction with the accompanying accounting policies and notes on

pages 6 - 12

Page 4

Actual
This Year
5

70,874
42,768
13,533
127,175

650,319
650,319

777,493

5,833
8,614
5,000
376
19,823

20,000
20,000
39,823
737,671
715,237

22,434
737,671

Actual

. [lastYear

$

30,821
47,916
18,828
97,565

652,958
652,958

750,523

5,209
4,543

534
10,286
25,000
25,000
35,286

715,237
721,522

5,285)
715,237




Waikato Rowing Club Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash was recelved from:

Donations, fundraising and other similar receipts
Fees, subscriptions and other receipts from membaers
Receipts from providing goods or services

Interest, dividends and other investment recelpts

Net GST

Cash was applled to:
Payments to suppliers and employees
Donations or grants paid

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash flows from Investing and Financing Actlvities
Cash was received from:

Receipts from the sale of praperty, plant and equipment
Recelpts from the sale of investments

Proceeds from loans borrowed from other parties
Capital contributed from owners or members

Cash was applied to:

Payments to acquire property, plant and equipment
Payments to purchase investments

Repayments of loans borrowed from other parties
Capital repaid to owners or members

Net Cash Flows from Investing and Financing Activitles
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash
Opening Cash

Closing Cash

This is represented by:
Bank Accounts and Cash

This performance report should be read in conjunction with the accompanying accounting policies and notes on

pages 6~ 12
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30 April 2016

Page 5

Actual
This Year
$

69,496
86,936
43.899

267

(4.071)

107,883

6,087

49,678

5,000

(48,591)

40,053
30,821
70,874

70,874

Actual
Last Year
$

53,349
113,072
30,659
306

(8.389)

178,173

10,824

24,260

5,000

(29,260)

(18,238)
49,257
30,821

30,821



Waikato Rowing Club Inc.

‘Statement of Accounting Policies
30 April 2016

Reporting Entity
Waikato Rowing Club Incorporated (hencefarth, “the Club®) is an incorporated saciety registered under the Incorporated
Societies Act 1908,

Measwement Base
The accounting principles recognised as appropriate for the measurement and reporting of earnings and financial position
on an historical cost basis are followed

Basis of Preparation

The Club has elected to apply PBE SFR-A (NFP) Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reparting - Accrual (Not-For-Profit) on the basis
that it does not have public accountability and has total annual expenses of equal to or less than $2,000,000. All transactions in the
Performanca Report are reported using the accrual basis of accourting. The Performance Report is prepared under the assumption
that the entity will continue to operate in the foreseeable future.

Revenue
Revenue is accounted for as follows:

Fundraising and grants

Fundraising and Grant Income [s accounted for depending on whether or not it has a "use or return’ condition attached. Where no
use or return conditions are attached, the revenue Is recorded as income when the cash is received. Where revenue includes a use or
return condition, it is intially recorded as liability on receipt. The revenue is then subsequently recognised within the Statement of
Financial Performance as the performance conditions are met.

nati
Danations are accounted for depending on whether they have been provided with a "use or return” condition attached. Where no
use or return conditions are attached to the donation, revenue is recorded as income when the cash is received. Where donations
include a use or return condition, the donation is intially recorded as a liability on receipl. The donation is subsequently recognised
within the Statement of Financial Performance as the performance conditions are met.

Donated goods or services (other than donated assets) are not recognised.

Membership revenue
Fees and subscriptions received In exchange for monthly access to member's facilities are intially recorded as revenue in advance and
recognised in revenue evently over the membership period.

Other fees and subscriptions ar recorded as revenue when cash is received.

Interest revenue
Interest revenue is recognised on an accruals basis.

Other revenue
All ather revenue is accounted for on an accrual basls and accounted for n accordance with the substance of the transaction.

Goods and Services Tax (GST)
The Club Is registered for GST and the financial statements are prepared on a GST exclusive basis, except for debtors &
creditors which are GST inclusive.

Income Yax
The Club is exempt from taxation under section CW46 of the Income Tax Act 2007 as the derived revenue is for the purpose to
promate an amateur sport which is conducted for the recreation or entertainment of the general public.

Bank Accounts and Cash

Bank accounts and cash In the Statement of Cash Flows comprise cash balances and bank balances (inciuding short term deposits)
with original maturities of 90 days or less.
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Waikato Rowing Club Inc.
Statement of Accounting Policies

30 April 2016

Accounts Recelivable
Accounts Receivable are valued at their estimated realisable value after providing against debts where collection is doubtful.

Inventory
Clothing

Singlets and row suits are stated at the lower of cost, determined on a first in first out basis, and net realisable value.

Livestock
Livestock inventory has been recorded at market value at balance date.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost less aggregate depreciation and have not been revalued.

Depreciation
Depreciation has been calculated on a dimishing value basis using the following rates:

Buildings 5%
Racing plants 10%
Oars and sculls 10%
Training equipment 10%
Furniture and sundry equipment 10%

Changes in Accounting Policles

The Incorporated Society transitioned on 1 April 2014 from preparation of general-purpose financial information in
accordance with New Zealand generally accepted accounting practice {"NZ GAAP") to Public Benefit Entity Simple Format
Reporting - Accrual (Not-For-Profit) PBE SFR-A (NFP) in accordance with the new PBE reporting framework. The transition
had minimal impact on the accounting policies of the incorporated Society.
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Revenue ltem
Grants, donations and other similar revenue

Revenue item
Fees, subscriptions and other revenue from
members

Revenue Item
Interest, dividends and other investment
revenue

Revenue ltem
Other revenue

[E
N
~

Waikato Rowing Club Inc.
Notes to the Performance Report

For the year ended
30 April 2016

Note 1 : Analysis of Revenue

Analysis

Grants for capital purposes
Grants for current operations
Donations/koha from the public
Tat‘ai

Analysis
Fees and subscriptions from members
Coaching services

Regatta entries
‘Total

Analysis

Interest

:Tutal

Analysis
Calf rearing scheme
Facilities and equipment hire

Miscellaneous revenue

Total

Page 8

This Year

$
27,016

37,480
64,496

This Year
S
83,893
3,043

86,936

This Year
5
267
267

This Year
S
9,781
26,761
2,484
39,026

LastYear

7,565
46,784
54,349

Last Year
5
92,266
10,839
9,967 °
113,072

Last Year
5
306
306

Last Year
)
8,931
23,378
2,417
34,726




Expense item
[ Direct costs relating to providing services

Expense Item
|Other cost relating to providing services

Expense ltem
Administration and overhead costs

Expense item
Other expenses

148

Waikato Rowing Club Inc,
Notes to the Performance Report
For the year ended
30 April 2016

Note 2 : Analysis of Expenses

Analysis

Regatta entry fees
Coaching fees
Coaching fuel

Travel & accommodation cost for National Champ.

Total

{Analysis
Clothing cost
Vehicle expense

Vehicle lease cost
Total

Analysls
I nsurance

Rent

Power & rates

Repairs & maintenance
Security

General administration expense
Total

Analysis

Affiliation fees/levies
Accounting and audit fees
Bad debts

Depreciation

Interest

Total

Page 9

This Year
s
5413
36,037
5216

46,666

This Year
s
2,152
1,09
1,698
5,946

This Year
S

16,110

453

5,374

10,774

1,200

6,078
39,989

This Year
S

23,280

2,300
874
48,394
842
75,690

Last Year
5
14,742
29,702
5,284
21,103
71,831

Last Year
5
1,848
50

1,898

Last Year
S

15,223

294

6,047
26,019

1,213

11,064
59.860

Last Year
5
21,655
2,300
1.015
49,108
1,072
75,150




Asset lterl_l
Bank accounts and cash

Asset item
Debtors and prepayments

Asset ttem
Inventory

Liability Item

Creditors and accrued enpenses

Liability Item

Unused grants with conditions

Liability Item
Other current liabllities

Liability Item
Loan

Waikato Rowing Club Inc.

Notes to the Performance Report

For the year ended
30 April 2016

Note 3 : Analysis of Assets and Liabilities

Analysis

ANZ 00 account
ANZ 50 account
Westpac 00 account

Total

Analysis

Debtars
Refated party receivables - WRRPC
Prepayments

Total

Analysis
Livestack
Clothing

Total

Analysis
Trade and other payables

iTotal

Analysis
Grants - capital purchase (WEL Energy Trust)

Total

Analysis

Total

Imerest payable

Analysis

Total

| Club Waikato
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This Year
)
49,333
471
21,070
70.874

This Year
]

1,302
29,740
11,726
42,768

This Year
$

8,650

4,883
13,533

This Year
$

5833

5,833

This Year
5
5.000

5,000

This Year

376

376

This Year

20,000
20,000

Last Year
5
27,901 !
470
2,450
30,821

Last Year
$
2,940
35,140
9,836
47,916

Last Year
b2
15,050
3,778
18,828

Last Yeur
$
5,200
5,209

Last Year
3

Last Year

534 !
534




This Year

Asset Class

Land & Building

Racing Plants

Oars & Sculls

Training Equipment

Furniture & Sundry Equipment
Trailers

Total

Last Year

Asset Class

Land & Building

Racing Plants

Oars & Sculls

Training Equipment

Furniture & Sundry Equipment
Trailers

Total

150

Waikato Rowing Club Inc.
Notes to the Performance Report
For the year ended
30 April 2016
Note 4 : Property, Plant and Equipment M
Opening Carrying Current Year
Purchases Sales/Disposals Depreciation and
Amount
Impairment
392,520 11,956 - 20,683
151,641 26,652 1,684 16,431
26,743 : 1,258 2,547
56,735 6,722 - 6,188
22,263 2,239
3,056 306
652,958 45,330 - 48,394
Current Year
Opening Carrylng Purchases Sales/Disposals Depreciation and
Amount
Impairment
395,274 17,594 20,348
168,490 - - 16,849
25,758 3,850 - 2,865
60,105 2,816 - 6,186
24,783 - 2,520
3,396 - 340
677,806 24,260 - 49,108
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Closing Carrying
Amount

383,793
163,546
22,938
57,269
20,024
2,750
650,320

Closing Carrying
Amount

392,520
151,641
26,743
56,735
22,263
3,056
652,958



Note 5: Accummuisted Funds

This Year

Description
Opening Balance
Surplus/(Deficit)
Closing Balance

Last Year

Description
Opening Balance
Surplus/(Deficit)
Closing Bslance

Note 6: C and C b

Commitments

=
a1
=

Waikato Rowing Club Inc.
Notes to the Perform Report i
30 April 2016
Note 5 -8
Accumulsted
Surphuses ov
Deficits Total
715,237 715,37
243 22434
737671 73767
Accumulated
Surpluses or
Deflcits Total
721,522 721,522
16.285) (8,235)
715,237 715,237

There are no commitments as at balance date {Last Year - nil ).

Contingent Lisbllitles and Guarantees

There are no contingent liabilities or guarantees as at balance date (Last Year - nil ).

Note 7: Related Party Transactions

iDescription of Related Party Ralationshlp
i ing Regional Perfi e Centre Inc.

fan Patersan (president}

Naote 8: Events After the Balance Date

This Year _lastYear ~  ThisYear
5 s 1 s

Description of the Transaction (whether in cash or Value of Vslue of Amount
amount In kind) = - L { T cth Outstanding
‘Waikato Rowing Club inc. Holds the franchise rights for
|the Waikato Rowing Regional Performance Centre Inc.
i During the year, Waikato Club Inc charged Waikato
| Rowing Regional Perf ¢ Centre Inc monthiy hireage 21,840 21,840 29,740
| fees for the use of the facthities.

Provided cattle revaluation free of charge.

There were no events that have occurred after the balance date that would have a material impact on the Performance Report. {Last Year Nil}
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Last Year
]
Amount
Outstanding

35,140
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WAIKATO 100 EVENT DIRECTOR ROLE

The Event Director role for the Waikato 100 is responsible for the following:

1. Event Budget
The development and implementation (including fundraising) of a budget and
related assumptions as a result of agreed targets.

2. Event Plan
The development and implementation of an operational and Health and Safety
plan.

3. Marketing Plan
The development and implementation of a plan to market the event and its
products, including a media and publicity plan.

4. Event Management Committee
The establishment of an event management committee, with appropriate
representation from relevant parties, to meet as agreed to provide strategic
support in the management of the event.

5. Event Management — The Event
The co-ordination of operations and on site management during the event.
The closure of general operations and event reports.
Reports would include the results of an evaluation process including

debriefing sessions
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DISTRICT COUNCIL
Te Kaunihera aa Takiwaa o Woikato

Open Meeting

To | Discretionary & Funding Committee

From | Tony Whittaker
General Manager Strategy & Support

Date | 28 April 2018

Prepared by | Lianne van den Bemd
Community Development Advisor

Chief Executive Approved | Y
DWS Document Set # | GOVI318/ CDR0502

Report Title | Application for Funding — Huntly Kyokushin
Karate Club

l. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to present an application for funding from the Huntly
Kyokushin Karate Club (“HKKC”) towards the cost of Karate National Tournament 2018.

2. RECOMMENDATION

THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received;

AND THAT an allocation oOf $.ecceccereencencrecencencenees is made to the Huntly
Kyokushin Karate Club towards the cost of Karate National Tournament 2018;

OR
AND THAT the request from the Huntly Kyokushin Karate Club towards the

cost of Karate National Tournament 2018 is declined / deferred until
......................... for the following reasons:

3. BACKGROUND

HKKC is running the Karate Nationals for 2018 in Huntly. This gives the community a great
opportunity to celebrate a National sport and attend this annual event.

HKKC has a strong membership of 20 volunteers that help with the running of the club and
the annual events they hold.

HKKC is a very family orientated club and this annual events caters for all ages, giving friends
and family of the members the chance to see at first-hand what they have learnt and trained

Page | Version 4.0
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so hard to achieve and compete. Last year’s annual event was such a success that the HKKC
has the opportunity the run the event again for 2018.

4, OPTIONS CONSIDERED

I) That the application is approved and an allocation of partial or full funding requested
be made.

2) That the application is declined.
3) That the application is deferred.

5. FINANCIAL

Funding is available to allocate for the year.

The project is noted to cost $1,224.00. The Huntly Kyokushin Karate Club is seeking
funding of $1,224.00 towards the cost of Karate National Tournament 2018.

GST Registered No
Set of Accounts supplied Yes
Previous funding has been received by this organisation Yes
Huntly Community Board Karate Open Tournament | January 2017 $1,600.00

6. PoLicy

The application meets the criteria set in the Discretionary Grants Policy, one of which is
that grants up to $5,000.00 can be funded up to 100% at the discretion of the relevant
community board or committee or Council’s Discretionary & Funding Committee.

For grants above $5,000.00 a funding cap of 75% of the total project cost applies (whichever
is the greater) and other funding needs to be sought.

Funds cannot be uplifted until all sufficient funds for the project are approved.

7. CONCLUSION

Consideration by the Discretionary & Funding Committee is required with regard to this
funding request.

8. ATTACHMENTS

Application for Funding - Huntly Kyokushin Karate Club

Page 2 Version 4.0
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: Please provide full details of how much your event/project will cost, how much you are seeking from the Waikato
District Council and other providers, details of other funding and donated materials/resources being sourced, and current
funds in hand to cover the costs of the event/project.

Please complete all of the following sections GST Inclusive Costs  GST Exclusive
(use this column if you are  Costs
not GST registered) (use this column if you are
GST registered)
TOTAL COST OF THE PROJECT/EVENT i 9 /.
J s N) L 00 s
Existing funds available for the project Total A § $
Include any projected income i.e. ticket sales,
merchandise etc.
Funding being sought from Waikato District Council
Project Breakdown (itemised costs of funding being sought) $
If there is insufficient space below please provide a breakdown of
costs on an additional sheet.
, $ , $
M e wp e
s . $ $
LB vz O la uva e
2% e . 7 $
=l B w2 £ g eo
, $ N
oo Lol Ko '
$ $
Total Funds being sought from WDC TotalB § \1’2‘2 L}. "D D $
Has funding been sought from other funders? Yes - No

If ‘Yes’, please list the funding organisation(s) and the amount of funding sought

a) ® $
b) $
c) $ @
d) $ s
Total of other funds being sought TotalC &

Total Funding Applied for g i '
(Add totals A, B, and C together to make Total D) Total D $ \ ')/)'"1 u” OD

Note : This total should equal the Total Cost of the
Project/Event

-
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mi

26 April 2018 P O Box 2176
Stortford Lodge
Hastings

Attention: Sensei Edwin McKinnon

Rahui Pokeka Kyokushin Karate club

QUOTATION: Hirage of Tournament Resources

Tournament Mats Please Note (Any damages if any to
tournament mats is not covered in
hirage cost)

Judges Bookelets and Flags Any loss of booklets and or flags must
be replaced

Trailer to transport  Tournament | Trailer Must be kept parked in a safe
Resources area at all times

Total Cost for hirage $150.00

Yours sincerely

Stephen Takiwa

(President)

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL
COPYRIGHT © 2006 BY NZKOK INC.
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Phone 078288480
Fax 078288405
Allenmara Computers Ltd PO BOX 241
Huntly 3740
Printing Quotation
Mckinnon Dojo Quote Date 24/04/2018
Quote Number QuUo5774
Quote by Greg Allen
Quote for
Description Quantity Units Unit Price Price
A3 Colour 120gsm Poster print. 400 250 100.00
Prices include GST of $13.04 TOTAL $100.00

</html
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Huntly McKinnon Kyokushin Karate Clul

41 Harris Street, Huntly 3700

Koha / Donation Letter

To: Huntly Community Board

C/- Waikato District Council

Huntly Kyokushin Karate Club, offer our local and external community members another
option of physical training and exercise, to support a healthy well-being in a safe
environment for the whole family.

The club attend annual tournaments each year, which is where students can display what
they have learnt throughout their training.

Our club are proud to announce that we have been given permission, from the head of our
karate organisation, to host the 2018 NZ Kyokushin Karate Nationals to be held at Te
Wharekura O Rakaumangamanga Huntly June 16™ 2018.

Our request please is for help from the community board for a koha / donation of $200, to
offer to Te Wharekura O Rakaumangamanga for the use of their gym{Whare Ora), kitchen
{Te Hokioe), toilets and shower facilities, 2 class rooms for students to prepare themselves
in prior to their competition on the day.

On behalf of our club, we would like to thank you in advance for your support.

Sincerely,

Lorraine Silbery-McKinnon
Administrator
Huntly McKinnon Kyokushin Karate club

Ph.: 021894793
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